Grand Isle Supervisory Union

CIUUSD Regular Meeting
School Board Regular Meeting
Tuesday, August 4, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Join with Google Meet
meet.goagle.com/iew-nxmp-rzr
Join by phone
(US) +1 417-355-8567 PIN: 397 059 4134

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Maltais) 6:30 p.m.
2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:31 p.m.
3. Adjust the agenda 6:35 p.m.
4. Consent Agenda (M. Maltais) (Action) 6:40 p.m.

a. Approve the minutes from 7/7/2020 & 7/28/2020

5. Reports 6:45 p.m.
a. Superintendent’s
b. Principal

c. Financial

Board Business.
6. Approval of bills for payment (M. Maltais)(Action) 7:00 p.m.
7. ReOpening Plan Update (M.Clark)
GISU Hybrid Instructional Model Policy (Discussion)
Possible Childcare Partnership (Possible Action)
Community Meetings Review (Discussion)
Summary of Community Survey at a GISU level (Discussion)
Questions
8. Isle La Motte Building Use Possibilities (M. Clark) (Discussion)
9. North Hero Space Communication with the Town Plan (M. Maltais){Action)
10. Electronic Communication Policy (M. Clark){(Action)

11. Other

Closure

12. Setting the next agenda (M. Maltais)(Discussion) 7:45 p.m.
13. Adjourn 7:50 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed in Executive
Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.

Action Items - Issues that vequire the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters thal need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. [f there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up fime at
meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Informationf - Matiers the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information
Sflow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.

i



Grand Isle Supervisory Union

CIUUSD Regular Meeting
School Board Regular Meeting
Tuesday, July 7, 2020

Minutes
To view the recording, please click here.

Board Present: Michael Inners, Chet Bromley, Amy Thompson
Admin Present: Michael Clark, Laurent Thomas, Amanda Ellison, Rob Gess
Public Present: Michael Wright, Megan DeVinny

Call to Order

1. Call to Order - Michae! Inners called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.
2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard - none

3. Adjust the agenda - none

4. Consent Agenda

a.

Approve the minutes from 6/2/2020, 6/11/2020, 6/18/2020 - Chet Bromley motions to approve
minutes as presented. No further discussion, all in favor, motion passes.
Inform the board of new support staff hire - Lauren Thomas updated the board on what occurred
during the hiring process.
i Maintenance-Jeff Clark
Approve superintendent recommendation of new hire:
i Library/Media - Jessica “Kylle” Arnold Kolk - Lauren Thomas updated the board on the
hiring process. Michael Inners was the board member on the hiring committee. Michael
Inners motions to approve, Chet Bromley second. All in favor of approving
Superintendent’'s recommendation, motion passes.

5. Reports

a.

Superintendent’s - Michael Ciark shared his written report. Highlighted the Community Google
Hangout that took place on June 24. This presentation & recording is on the GISU website under
the Superintendent COVID communication page. Also highlighted that we have received the
letter from the VT AOE. This contained recognition of the progress made over the year towards
improving the “high risk” status. This letter changes the GISU from having to report fiscal
monitoring on a monthly basis to a quarterly basis. We are in the process of developing the
opening plan. The AOE guidance is out - these links were shared in the community letter that
went out last week. More guidance is coming, but slowly. Goal for GISU to have our opening plan
completed by the end of July. There are community review sessions on July 22 and July 29 and
welcome board members to join. Local schools will adapt a plan for individual building opening as
well. Michael Inners expressed concern about the VT AOE published guidance. Amy Thompson
asked about keeping students home and continuing remote learning. Michael Clark shared that
some districts are surveying parents' willingness to continue remote learning. However, The AOE
is expected to publish more guidance on this and so GISU is waiting for this guidance and
expects that the Leadership team will be delving into this further.

Principal - Amanda Ellison shared that licensed positions are filled. Principals are working on
several versions of the schedule for the upcoming school year, taking into consideration the many



scenarios. Food service program continues this summer - doing our best to adveriise to ensure
those that need meals can access them.

c. Financial - Rob Gess shared the budget to actuals contained in the packet. Looks to be a large
surplus through additional revenues not budgeted and decreased spending on afterschool
programs. Food service program has broken even. Frontline has been rolled out for the Central
Office and has been rolled out to administrators within the Grand Isle Campus first and will roll out
for North Hero shortly. COVID expenditures a little over $45,000 that will be submitted for
reimbursement. Michael Clark commended the Finance team on being able to track COVID
expenditures so well.

Board Business.

6. Approval of bills for payment - Chet Bromley motions to approve the bills presented ( $171,359.53) and
authorize Michael Inners to sign on behalf of the board. All in favor, motion passes.

7. Set a board retreat date and agenda - Based on Doodle Poll, the board retreat will take place on
Tuesday, July 28 from 12 p.m. - 4 p.m. Michael Clark suggested an in-person and virtual option. Michael
Inners suggests using the Grand Isle Library or the GISU conference if the library is too hot. Michael
Clark will send out a survey to gauge in person attendance and lunch preferences for those who attend in
person. The agenda will include VSBA training and self-assessment tools, the goals that the board will
like to set including: program evaluations, quarterly reporting , conversation about the Isle La Motte
building, North Hero building space, and the Principal attendance and participation at board meetings.
Michael Inners suggests adding in a board work plan and educational goals and outcomes. Michae! Clark
clarified that this will be an opportunity for the board to set program goals and evaluations for principals to
be working towards.

8. Program Evaluations - Michael Inners shared that he does not feel that based on the agenda set for
the board retreat, this needs to be discussed right now.

9. Model Policy - electronic communications - Michael Clark shared this is a new required policy. The
policy presented was taken from the VSBA model policies and tailored to the GISU. Michael Clark shared
that as a model policy has been reviewed by VSBA's attorney’s. Michael Inners shared concerns with
some of the sections in the policy. Michael Clark made note and will bring to the VSBA's attention.

10. Isle La Motte Assets - Michael Clark said that at the retreat, the vision for the use of the building will
be discussed. There are several ideas that the admin team has come up with. By statute, the Board
cannot close the Isle La Motte school at this time - the Board has chosen to not operate grades, but the
building will still need to be used for educational purposes. Once an educational use of the building is
established, then assets will be moved to the other campuses as needed. The infrastructure will remain in
place. At some point if there is unused extra material, the board will need to authorize a process. Michael
Clark reviewed processes that have been used in other districts. Made clear to the Abbey group that
equipment cannot be moved from the building without board approval as it is an emergency shelter for
the town. Chet Bromley motions to donate the piece of marble containing a fossil that was donated to the
Isle L.a Motte School to the Goodsell Ridge Preserve affiliated with the Isle La Motte Preservation Trust.
Amy Thompson suggests writing a letter to ensure that the donation will not be used as a sale item in the
future. Chet Bromley suggests a presentation from the Superintendent and the principal to the Goodsell
Ridge Preserve along with a letter expressing the intent of the donation. All in favor, motion passes.

11. Other - none

Closure
12. Setting the next agenda - the next agenda is set as the board retreat.
13. Adjourn - Chet Bromley motions to adjourn, all in favor, meeting adjourns at 8:25 p.m.



'NOILVIIAISNOD OLNI NI®VL 38 TIM LNdNI LNIJVd '3191SS0d 3IAINIHM "LIOHOD HOV3I NIHLIM SA3IN
LN3ANLS ANV LYOHOD 40 32IS IUNTONI SNOILYIITUSNOD ¥IHL() '319ISSOd JIAINIHM ¥3HLI90L
(QI0HISNOH HYS 3HL 40 SYTTHIH ONY) SONIEIS d33x% 0L IAVH SYM NOILVIITISNOD) "%33M
SIHL S3IMHY4 HLIM Q3¥VHS ONI3E S| NOLLYHIOANI ONY TOOHIS HOV3I LV 131V33¥D N338 JAVH SLIOHOD)
'SdN0YD OML OLNI SINIUNLS ONIQIAIG SIAND3IY 13A0H TIIEAH gy gy 3H] SIIOHO,) TIBAH
"330H ONY 'S¥IA0D dOLdV1
'JINLININA DI¥BVA/140S 304 SINIHIDYIAIY 4O SITA0D ‘IDVdS NOLLYIOSI ANV 31INS ISANN 3HL
304 S¥3LTY YdIH 39NTONI 43I3AUSNOD INI3B SHILI IHOG "3DNVAIND GIAQD 3HL 133K OL 1333040
38 OL 033N AVH S311ddNS TYNOILIGQY LVHM ONIM3IAZY SI 100HIS HOV B3MddNG VNOLLIAAY
"N3NLIY OL HVLS 304 IHIL NI JAIFIY TINOHS $311ddNG 'STOOHIS
HLO® ¥04 S3IddNG ONINYIT) ONY JdJ ¥3403d 3HL 3AVH 3M LVHL 3¥NSN3 0L ST00HIS ASNANID
304 NI LN3M 33030 LNIOM ¥ ‘M3IAZY 3314y 'STIIN SI1JdNS ININVITD JIMIIATY SIVAIDNI3d IHL ANV
WY1 H3P 'SAIIN Jdd IIMIIAIY SIVAIONIFD FHL ANV AW 353NN TSIMAANG ONINVIT) ONV Jdd
"SIN3WIDV1 J1IHL 40 GIYLON

3¥3M 3DI0HD 40 T00HDS DNILSINO3IY SINIANLG T3IOR) 4() TOORIG LOIFLSK]-33IN] O
“YIHANS SIHL SINYISI FHL OL JIAOW JAVH LVHL SINIWYA MIN 40 XNHNI
TIVHS ¥ SI 333H] "IOOHDS JHL 1DVLINOD S3NIHYA SV GITIOINI 9NIFS 33V SINIANLG TINSHTIOING

-t

ST00HIG 3LLOY V7 31| B "0¥3H HLION ‘TS| UNVID :13043Y Q3vog

Aoenes L Lennsa




L1 4o | abeg

WdS1:0G:L 0202/0€/L

00°0 90°TLS ¥6LT6 000 F6'LT6 00°00S°T sanddng uy 0-00-00-201-0195-0011-100
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 000 00°00S sanddng L0193 0-00-00-S01-0195-0011-100
00°0 88" +65 1 Trssrie €1 109 66°€559¢ 00°05L°1S sanddng jeioudd-reuondnnsul 0-00-00-000-0195-0011-100
000 11°688°T 680111 00°0 680111 00000+ [2ARLRUOHINASUL (-00-00-000-08SS-0011-100
00°0 SITHTLI $8'90901 000 $8°909401 0068 1TI [BUONESOA/BD Y99 L - wonIng, 0-00-00-000-69$S-0011-100
000 (000£9°¢) 00°0£9'8¢1 00°0 0004981 00°000°ST I SONUAYY SUINASYO/A SIUDD O3L 0-00-00-000-895S-0011-100
000 (0T'880'r1) 00998°1€ 000 00998°1¢ O8'LLLLY AHJ/GRd 7 ABAL] 211G U -SH UOIINE 0-00-00-000-9955-0011-100
000 00°559°1T 00°EETPE 00°0 00°€ET e 00°88L°SS sjeAlIg/AIqNRd 1S JO INO -SH UoHInY, (-00-00-000-F9SS-0011-100
000 89'LSY'LEY LS'680°865°T 000 L5°680'865°1 STLFL'SSO'T a3e3S U] - SH UOBINg, 0-00-00-000~1955-0011-100
000 (L pLO'SSE LY SE0'TLL 057 1€5°LS LEEOSHIL 00°196'91% QPPN /AIRIUAWRIY -UonmE, (-00-00-000-0955-0011-100
00°0 09'%$1°T 0F'SE1‘e 00°0 0F'SEI6 000011 (fewoneonpg) sdu, p1atd 0-00-00-000-S1SS-0011-T00
000 09°5LT°€D) 09°SLTE1 00°0 09°SLTET 000 -3 SUOHIEPOWOIY 0§ LIV 0-00-00-000-+ECS-0011-100
000 (+8°9SE ) $8'95°SH 00°0 FROSESH 00°000°1 "$OAS "OnPY [EUOISSIFOId 0-00-00-000-0TES-0011-100
000 95°68¢ PPOILD 00°579 PES8Y'S 000059 jusuidogaaa g jeuoissojord-feuononnsu] 9-00-00-000-0625-001 1-100
00°0 69'89¢€°1 8L'SEYT 00°0 8L'SEH'T LY P08E osouernsy| uosy dnosd-feuotonnsu] 0-00-00-000-18S-0011-100
00°0 6T181°€ 69°C19°TH SO'8T P9 H8S'TI $6E6L'S1 adueImsu] [ejua( dnosd-ferononnsuy 0-00-00-000-0875-001 1-100
600 LO'9IS'ET £6'€89°8 00'+T6 £6'65L°L 00°005°CE JUIUIDSINQUIDY ISINOD-[EUOHONASU] (-00-00-000-0LZ5-0011-100
00°0 (0¥'6£0°1) 00 LPLY 00°0 00'LE1'Y 09°L01°¢ “dwo) yuswAo|dweun-feuotaniisu] §-00-00-000-097S-001 L-100
00°0 (£TH08°C1) 08708 1T 00°0 08°7051C LS'869°L “dwod SIXI0 p-JeHonsnnsay §-00-00-000-0$TS-0011-100
00°0 09°LTS"1 OreLyEl 00°0 or'TLy Sl 00°000°S1 Uy sako[durg 0-00-00-000-0FTS-00L1-100
00°0 8TITD 6LOLY'E 00°0 GLOLY'E T6LSTT o317 dnoapy - [euonsunsul 0-00-00-000-0€cS-0011-100
000 £9°969'F 80°+59'801 £€'89¢ SL'E80°801 1L°05€°E 1 edy-fEuondnsu] 0-00-00-000-07ZS-0011-100
000 T0'8t5'0C 6TLTLYE 00°0 ’ 6TLTLYE 1€°5LT°S WVIH - [BUOHONISUT 0-00-00-000-S1TS-001T1-100
000 8THICILL T3°0E0°01 1 S| LE'LT8'801 01°S+€'98T oy dnoss-jeuononnsuy (-00-00-000-01Z$-0011-100
000 00°000°0S 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°08 PAAY VDL [201 SAIUIOU JUAWINY §-00-00-000-0v15-0011-T00
000 (LrzLssn) [€1LELTL 89°956°S €917 1Tl PL665 101 $3LIR[ES SOPLe-[RUOLONNSY] (-00-00-000-S 1 [5-0011-100
000 (90'086°T1) 90°08%°SL 00°0 90°085°SL 0000529 SOIMNSNS-[EUONONYSU] 0-00-00-000-T11$-0011-100
000 £TPIr'8l LTS816HT 00°0 1T$81'6HC'1 PP609°L9TT SoLIR{ES-[RUOHONLSUL (-00-00-000-011$-0011-100
[euonInLSuY 001§
punyg ?.—o:ou 1060

6100/0¢/9 0T0T/0%/9 0Z0T/0E/9 0TOT0/

- 810T/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/T/L uondiosa(] / RQUINN JUNoddYy

Furmewey paasquInsuy
poLag 19 A Isu] wunowy 2 uads [0, s9oURIqUINDUY pouiad pouodoy 13png paydopy

valqoun4 g :8poD uewalels

S6.1L # uodoy

sapon }99lqo pue uopdund spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uolupn payiun spuejsj uiejdweyn




L1 4o g obed

Wd8L:0G6'L 0202/0E/L

000 (zy'661) 661 00°0 Y661 000 duo) yuewdojdwoun dMS 0-00-10-000-092S-2011-100
00°0 9t'85¢) 9t'85¢€ 000 9P'85¢ 00°0 dwo) SIYI0M dMS 0-00-10-000-057S-TO1T-100
000 (£1°909'5) LLGLE LT 00°0 LL6LENT 09°€LL'S JUAUINIY $.12U2ed], dMS 0-00-10-000-0¥75-C011-T00
000 [A4/iiaY 8I'vLEY 000 IPLEY 09°9LL%6 VOId dMS 0-00-10-000-0TZS-TOTI-100
000 (29'588) 79°688 000 9588 000 VYH - dMS 0-00-00-000-$12$-T011-100
000 9o 1er' D) 90°181°9 000 90°181°9 00°0SL'y iesy dnoxo dMS 0-00-10-000-012$-2011-100
000 08°055°8p 00°00L°8S 00’0 00°00L°8S 08°0£T°L01 sauees dMS 0-00~10-000-0115-T0T1-100
dMS 011
00°08 6Tyse)s (7421 00°08 6T'pe88 00°0S T9BLL T01ETVIOL
000 (0L'289) 0LT89 00°0 0L°Z89 000 sa01a9(1 danediey - [ 3NLL 0-00-00-000-0995-101 1-100
000 6s7121) 658"1L1 000 657 1L1 000 “dwio SRYIOM - T APLL 0-00-00-000-05TS-1011-100
19BLL 10TY
00°08 I8'LLE'8PES LY LEV'FBSTS PI'SEF'L9S ££°666'915'VS 6TSIBTEG'S [euopannsay 0H1T TV.LOL
000 (00-0s1) 00051 000 007081 000 uonEnsIGN/SO04/59 0-00-00-000-0185-0011-100
000 00°008°1 000 000 00°0 00°008°1 wawdimb3 AV 0-00-00-000-6€£$-0011-100
000 SE088°61 S96IT01 000 sy°611°01 00°000°0€ Juawdinby 1oyndwos-[RUoNONNSU] 0-00-00-000-FELS-0011-100
000 Q0°299'¢) 10°L99°¢ 000 10°299°¢ 00°000°C SaIMXL] 7§ 2lmuny-[euoyInnsul 0-00-00-000-€€LS-0011-100
000 LY'TE8T £5°LLY'Y 00°0 COLLYY 00'005°L Juawdmby [PUORONUSUI-[RUOHINNSU] 0-00-00-000-0€LS-0011-100
000 SHH8L'CL SesiL'e 000 SSSILE 00°005°L1 a1eajog somdwoo-jenononusu] §-00-00-000-0£95-0011-100
000 00°00t 000 000 000 00°00% S[ELIIBIA AV - 20UBIDS 0~00~00-€11-0595-0011-100
000 SL'9¥E sTes! 000 sTest 00005 S{EHMNTIY [ensIA-OIpnE-[euononysur 9-00-00-000-0595-0011-100
000 0L'88¢ [l 00°0 g1t 00°00S sjeaipottad/souizedeiyl 0-00-00-000-1595-0011-100
000 007001 000 000 000 00001 ${00g SO1pWIS {105 -00-00-511-0¥9$-0011-100
oo (L9601} L9601 000 L9601 00°0 sq00g SISNAL 0-00-00-601-0%95-0011-100
000 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL syoog Avesell 0-00-00-501-0¢95-001 1100
000 09°586 ovr10T 000 OF$10T 00°000°¢ syoog-|euononnsuy 0-00-60-000-0+9<-0011-100
000 pL 016y PLOIV'E 000 PLOIY'E 00°008°1 soddng p sAYd 0-00-00-L11-019$-0011-100
000 16°86% 60°15T 00'0 60'1ST 00°05L sonddng a1snpy 0-00-00-601-019-0011-100
610T/0€/9 0202/0¢/9 020T/08/Y 0T0T/0L
- 810T/1/L - 6I0T/ /L - 610U/L - 610¢/TiL uondudsaqy / RqunN JUnoady
Juurzwioy pa1aquinouy
poLRd Jea A Isey unouy % wodg o], SOOULIQUINDUY pouag pauoday 123png paidopy

G6.L1 # voday

sapo9 199lqo pue uondun4 spund |y sesuadxyg
ds uolun payiun spuejs| uiejdweyy




11 jo ¢ ebed

Wd8L:06:L 020Z/08/L

0-00-00-000-0925-00Z1-100

000 (1£°9%€) L'y69°1 00'0 1L969°1 0t 87E"] “dwio)) Jusuikoduoun-py [eads
000 (61'8%6'T) 09°L9S'y 00°0 09°L9St 17'619°C dutod s3104 - pa [#192dS 0-00-00-000-05T$-0021-100
00'0 00°001°1 000 000 000 000011 wowsINRY - pY 18102ds 0-00-00-000-0¥TS-0021-100
000 LLShL 0T€lT 00°0 0T€1T L6'956 dournsu] o1 - Py 1#199dS 0-00-00-000-0£2S-00T1-100
000 (80°6+TF) yT'L86'ST TULLET ZI'010°€T 9I'8ELIT voy-pg [e1vads 0-00-00-000-072S-00TI-100
000 1T9r8°7T 6L'8L6'C 00°0 6L'8LE'C 00°678°9T VIH - PIIS 0-00-00-000-$125-06Z1-100
000 ZEE91'91 £ 165°5L 6TOEL'S F1I198°69 SLPSL'T6 aoueansu] Yijeaf] dnox3-pg [eroads 0-00-00-000-012$-00TL-100
000 (ZTT6T'59) 61°156'9F€ LYPICPE T5'985°71€ L6'8E9°18C saue[es sopie-pd [e103dS 0-00-00-000-S115-00T1-100
00°0 00°005'C 000 000 000 00°005'C samnsqus-pyg [e103ds  0-00-00-000-211$-0021-100
wopEanp [vi2ds 0071
00°0S ISELLSS PI'S60°8€1S 00°08 P1°S60°8E1S $9°898'¢HIS 79 LOVI-24d $$999Y [E510Alu() €71 TVLOL
000 00'00¢ 00°0 000 000 00°00¢ $§00¢] [00Y2531g (-00-00-000-0¥9$7ECT1-100
00°0 TTL69°1 2L°80€ 00°0 RL°80€ 00°000'T soyddns [00asa1d 0-00-00-000-0195-€T1 1100
00°0 (£8'85¢€) L6000} 000 L6'50T'001 P19p8'66 Mdyn - omny, 0-00-00-000-€955-€Z1 1100
000 (00'991) 00°991 00°0 00'991 000 Judwdo]padd Joid <N 214 - V1 0-00~00-000-0625-€Z11-100
000 v6eL) 2E°608 00°0 8€°605 WIEy [eueq dno1g -3 214 - VA 0-00~00-000-08TS~ST11-100
00°0 8SLp) 357611 00°0 35611 00°TL “dwroy *dwoury -3 214 -V 0-00-00-000-09ZS-£T 1 [-100
000 (L1817 3299 00°0 1T4Y3Y 9T’LEE “duio s1eyI0M -3 91d-V(1 0-00-00-000-0STS-£TIL-100
00°0 08'69 0F'81 00°0 or'8l 0288 “SU] 2317 dnoID - 91d-V(1 0-00-00-000-0€TE-€C1 [-100
000 61877 FO9PST 00°0 $0'9pS‘T STHLL'T VOLI -3 21d V11 0-00-00-000-0TZ§-€T11-100
00°0 00°0SL°1 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0SL'T p1eay dnotn =N 914 VA 0-00-00-000-01T$-€T11-100
00°0 y8L6ST 95°999°¢¢ 000 95'999°¢¢ 0¥ ¥97°9¢ SOUIR[RS ] 01d-85099Y [ESIDAUN) (-00-00-000-011$-€C11-100
79 LOV/-04J $5930V [es19A1u) €711
00°05 6L'P0STSS 12'969°78$ 00°0S 17°969°788 00°10T°SE1S dMS T6T1IVIOL
00°0 00°0LI'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0L1°0 aremog 1andwo) dmS 0-00-00-000-0L9S-2011-100
00°0 00'005°1 00°0 00°0 000 00°005°1 sonddng dmS 0-00-10-000-0195-2011-100
000 (09°8¥1) 09°8%1 00°0 09°8¥1 000 uosip dnoun dMS 0-00-10-000-1875-2011-100
000 (016957 01°69% 00°0 01'69¢ 00'0 {ewn(] dnoio) dMS 0-00-10-000-082S-T01 1-100
610T/0€/9 020Z/0¢/9 0Z0T/08/9 0Z0T/0/9
- 810T/1/L - 6107/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/1iL uondiosa(] 7 pquinN Junosdy
Buurewoy palaquinouzy
poLIdg 13 A Ise] junoury 79 uadg jB10L sadueIqUINDUY poliag papoday 193png pardopy

S6.1 # Loday

sapo9 109lqO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxy
ds uolupn payiun spuejs| urejdweys




L1 Jo ¢ ebed

Wd8L:0G'L 0¢02/08/L

000 01 cIy 000 00°0 000 01 Ely VDI - [0042g Jdwwing 9-00-00-000-0Z2S-TTr1-100
00°0 00'00%°S 00°0 000 000 00°00%°S Aepeg -werdosd [ooyog JWWNG 0-00-00-000-0115-TTH1-100
weagdold [004ag pWWNg 7Pl
00°08 SL'EBLTSS 09'586°LTS 0008 09°S86°LTS S€'69L°088 $o01A19Y Apog JwapmIs 01F] " TV.LOL
000 00°003" 000 000 000 00°00S°1 sngl;ddug/sidg Spog Juopmas 0-00-00-000-€895-01#1-100
000 9P EST'T PS9P6 00°0 14943 00°00T°€ sonddng [uIousB-soALdY APOg JUOPMS 0-00-00-000-0195-01%1-100
000 (20°L0s'®) 20°L00°8 000 T0°L00'8 00005t vonelodsurl], fe[aoLUN BAXY §-00-00-000-61S-01#1-100
000 (zv'85e) 44133 00°0 fad (%3 000 onpg sdif] pjaty -SAUALOY JUAPIWS (-00-00-000-S155-01¥[-100
000 0£°00L°1 0L66LY 00°0 0L'66LY 000059 SWRIBod ~ SOHIANOE JUOPNIS 0-00-00-000-LEES-0TFI-100
000 W6LTLY 81°0LL'T 000 SI0LLT 00°000°08 [00YS 191 y/210]9g - SANIANDE WWRPMS 0-00-00-000-0ZES-01¥[-100
00°0 19°7¢ 6LEL 000 6EEL 00°901 “dwo) 1310 A - 10V Apog 1WAPMIS -00-00-000-0SZS-01+1-100
00°0 00°88¢C SCSLL 000 SECLL SEE90°1 PAN/VOL ARALOY u2pig/sayde0]) (-00-00-000-0TTS-0171-100
00°0 000081 00°00L 000 00°00L 00°008T spuadyg wesdorg AAnaY WPNIS 0-00-00-000-0E15-01#1-100
00°0 0008t 00076°¢ 00°0 00026'€ 00°00t'S spuadng/soLie[eg -SOIANGY USPNIS (-00-00-000-1TIS-OTFI-100
00°0 00°SkE 00°859°¢ 000 00°559°¢ 000009 SOLIRJES 10103IIC] SPIYIY 7 $YI80D 0-00-00-000-0T1S-01HI-100
SINIAPY Apog JUIPMS 0141
00°08 61S9T'TS 00°0S 00°08 00°08 61°SOT°THS uopronpy Ay (eRUass 1071 TV.LOL
00°0 00197 000 000 000 00192 “dwiop) yuawikodwanun-03g  0-00-00-006-09S-10<1-100
000 STE6T 000 000 000 $T'86T dwory s10410-023 0-00-00-000-0$T§-1021-100
000 00° 141 00°0 000 00°0 00'1+1 o7 dno10 - I 0-00-00-000-0£TST0TT-100
000 YILTS'T 00°0 000 00°0 YISt 221-093 (-00-00-000-02$-1021-100
000 STSLEGT 000 000 00°0 STSLEG] soueansu] giesf] dnoxs-09g 0-00-00-000-01CS-10CT-100
00°0 $§°T96°61 000 00'0 000 $$7T96°61 salre[e§ $op1e-093 (-00-00-000-S11$-1021-100
uopeanpy ..».T_«mm 1SRUAsSS 10C]
00°08 (8y°L69'608 68'SEL'EIHS LEEGE'EPS IS THEDTS 1P 8€0°FEPS uoyeonpy [e190ds 0071 TVLOL
00°0 (09°6£0) 09°6£¢C 00°0 09°6£C 000 aauemsu] uoisiA dnoiS-pd jeveds 0-00-00-000-18C<-00Z1-100
00°0 (8¢°5L6) EITISY 6c1TE P8061Y $L'9¢8°¢ ooueansu] [elua( dnoid-pg 1e109ds 0-00-00-000-08TS-00T 1-100
610T/0€/9 0T0T/0E/9 020T/0£/9 0T0T/0E/9
- 8102/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/TiL uondiIsa( / PQUINN JUnooay
Furaewoy paloqunduyg
polsg oA 1587 junowy 3 wusdg Jei0), SOOURIQUINOUY pouag pauodoy 128png paydopy

S6.) # Wodey

sapo) 199[qQ pue uonoung spun4 ||y sosuadxg
as uolun paylun spuejsy uiejdweys




L1 o G abed

Wd81L:0G:L 0202/0¢/L

SAVNABE YIEIH PCIT

00°0$ 6£796L°8S $8'851°698 00°08 S8'8S1°698 YUSS6'LLS $3214498 2OULPIND (71T TV.LOL
000 00°0¢1 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°051 $400q-22URPIG  (-00-00-000-0v9S-0T1T-100
000 TT6L6 8L°07 00°0 8L°0T 00°000°1 so1jddng fe1aus8-20uepimD 0-00-00-000-0195-0T1T-100
000 rein [IRA 00°0 oLl 00°0 [PAEN-20UBPING  0-00-00-000-0855-0Z1C-100
000 (00°0s2) 00°008 00°0 00°00S 00°0ST wetudo(aAa(] JOIJ-2uepnY (-00-00-000-0625-0CIT-100
000 ©1ro1n 07997 00°0 0T'99T 017051 J0ULINSU] UOISIA 30UEPIND §-00-00-000-182$-0T1T-100
000 6L°0T1 8t°S$0°1 000 8 SH0°1 LTI91'] Jeua( - 2duepIng (-00-00-000-08¢S-0C1T-100
000 05 057651 00°0 05651 00591 Justufodwaun-aoueping 0-00-00-000-0925-0T 12100
000 8CP0T 67157 000 6T15T LY'SSH durog 12330\ -22uepIng 0-00-00-000-052$-0Z12-100
000 (00°80€°T) 00'80£°1 00°0 00'80€"1 00'0 JuaaIeY vakofdwy 0-00-00-000-0¢2S-021T-100
000 0788 000 000 000 0T'38 2auensu] o] dno1dy §-00-00-000-0£TS-0212-100
00°0 $6'+79 €g'eTl'e 000 £S7€TIE STRKL'E YOI~ 29UBpIgD 0-00-00-000-0TTS-0TIT-100
000 11158y 6881 000 68°8p1 00005 VYH - 23uepmo 0-00-00-000-S175-0T12-100
00°0 T9LI0E 00°89T°F1 000 00'89T+1 79's8T LI *SU] (P[RaH - POURPIND 0-00-00-000-01ZS-0TIT-100
00°0 8Tl 8TPEG'LY 000 STPSG'LY 01°L66'8F Alejes-aoueping 0-00-00-000-011$-0T1Z-100
$32AJRS DUEPID) OTIT
00°0S (60°€85's$)S 60°€85°SHS 00°08 60°€85°sHS 00705 61-Q1AQD 0061 TVLOL
00°0 (LLT68) LLT6S 00'0 LLT6S 000 sa11ddng 61-AIA0D 0-00-00-000-0195-0061-100
000 (s8¢0 810 00'0 $7°0 00°0 SU UOISIA 61-GIAQD 0-00-00-000-18<5-0061-100
000 (5658 $6'SLE 00'0 S6'sLE 000 suf jews 61-QIAOD 0-00-00-000-08Z5-0061-100
00°0 (65°1T8°C 65°1TST 000 65°1T5°T 000 e G1-AIAOD 0-00-00-000-0¢CS-0061-100
000 (£8'958°L) £8'968°L 000 £8°958°L 000 suppesH 61-QIA0D 0-00-00-000-0125-0061-100
000 (Lr'sETPE) LY SETHE 000 LrSEThE 00°0 soLe[es 61-AIA0D 0-00-00-000-011$-0061-100
6T-AIADD 0061
00°08 01°£98'sS 00°08 00'03 00°0S 01°¢98°SS weadoad [ooyds JPWWNG 7ZHT TVLOL
00°0 00°05 00°0 000 00°0 00°0$ DM - We1dold (005 10UNUNS 0-00-00-000-0STS-CTH 100
610T/0€/9 020Z/0¢/9 0T0TI0E/9 0T0T/05/9
- 810211/t - 610T/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/1/L uoyduasa(] / Jaquiny JUnoddy
Fuuieway Ppaaquinduzy
poLdg Lo A I5e] junoury ¥ wuadg m0], sdouRIqUINdUY poliag poroday 123png paydopy

S6.1 # voday

sopon 199[qO pue uonodun4 spun4 |jy sesuadxg
ds uolun payiun spuejs| urejdweyo




L1 jo g abed

Nd81:0G'L 020Z/0¢/L

000 00'0s1) 00°00% 00°0ST 00081 00°05C uswdojaas(] Joig-s301A1a8 A1IqIT 0-00-00-000-062S-CTLL-100
000 0£'10T SEVhP 000 [S%2274 £9°st9 oouemsuy wois1A dnoid-sodiatag Areiqry -00-00-000-182S-CCTT-100
000 ¢'sey 68°0¥T1 000 68°0vT1 LT9997 ssuemsu] [eiua( dnoid-sadtalag Areaqr] 0-00-00-000-08TS-TTTL-T100
000 05891 08651 00°0 05651 00'8¢ "duog yuswdordwoun-53o14138 ARG 0-00-00-000-097S-TCZL-T00
000 (£9'vv€) wsoe] 000 (44311 6L'€T01 "duioy) $19x1041-5921A19§ AXRIqIT (-00-00-000-05TS-TTTT-100
000 ST8CE €L9¢ 000 SLYE 00°69¢ suj o517 doo1gy - AeIqIT 0-00-00-000-0€S-TCTT-100
00°0 L1101 86719 000 86¥11°9 9L9ST'L ©213-5901AI8S A1eaqI 0-00-00-000-02Z$-22TT-100
0070 (8LZEH'Y) SLISHY 000 RLTSYY 00°0 WAH - A1eIqr 0-00-00-000-S125-2¢TC-100
000 9T0TE SPSH8°91 000 SYSY891 IL'L¥0'0C soueansu] Yjesy] dnosd-sadtateg AIBIGIT 0-00-00-000-012S-CCCC-100
00°0 (00°002) 00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ 00°0 SAMASNS-$3NALG AIIQIT 0-00-00-000-211$-2TTT-100
000 T6'66E'L 1§°25198 000 15°751'98 £rTSS'E6 Azejes-saotaseg Alelqry 0-00-00-000-0118-222¢-100
A1erqry 7zee
00°0$ (9p'88E)$ 9b°'88¢S 00708 9°88€S 0008 3014008 Y292dS 0S17 TV.LOL
000 (97°88¢) 9p'88¢ 00°0 9¥'88¢ 00°0 “dwo)) s1ax10\-5001A128 YooadS 0-00-00-000-0575-0512-100
sa31A08 avadg 051z
00°08 (8L 18E'P)S 9¢°LIS'E8IS 6£°910°1S L6'008'Z8IS 8S°SEPELIS SIAG PIEIH +EIT TVLOL
000 vy’ LULBY'T ¥T'81 €6'89%°C 00°000° sanjddng |810U0B-52214455 WI[ESH (-00-00-000-019S-HE12-100
000 00°0 009Z6'L¥ 000 00°9T6'Ly 00°9T6'LY URIUSSISSY SIOIALDG YBIH (-00-00-000-TELS-HEIT-100
000 £T°88Y 8€918 8L¥T 09164 19'50€°1 sournsuf [mua() dnoid-sadiateg Yiedy 0-00-00-000-082s-¥E1T-100
00°0 00°6 0061¢ 000 00'61¢ 00°8T¢ “dwo) JuswAo[dwoun-5501A108 YIEdH (-00-00-000-09Z$-F€12-100
000 (0L75v8) TLY8EL 00°0 TLPRET T0°6¢8 "dwio)) SIOI0M-SALS YIBIH 0-00-00-000-05CS-+E1T-100
000 00'919°7) 00919°C 000 00'919°C 00°0 wowdIyoy sdAojdwy -00-00-000-0¥TS-FE1T-100
000 $9°0S1 €LcT 000 SL'ST 9Ll adueInsUf QI - SOAS YIEIH §-00-00-000-0€TS-HE1C-100
000 (9T°01¢) L8ITL S6'81 6'T61°L 19'106'9 EOIJ-S321AIDG YedH §-00-00-000-0ZTS-FE1T-100
000 (89°9¢L') 89°9¢LY 00°0 89°9¢LY 0070 VYUH - $oAS YieaH  0-00-00-000-S1ZT&-FE1T-100
000 PO ISH 11 08°'19¢°61 fa 249 8€°L0€81 P8 TVLOE souensu yy]ed}] dnosi-saoaIag YieaH (-00-00-000-01<S-PE1T-100
000 (L0'116%9) 01'9¢8°6L 000 019¢8°6L COSTHTL UBIOMIL 7y - SadIAI0S YNBSH 0-00-00-000-S11&-FE1T-100
000 8196 68°S61°L1 000 68°S61°L1 LO°T6TLY (os1nu)soue[es-599IALS YI[EdH 0-00-00-000-011§-+€17-100
610T/0€/9 020T/0¢/9 020T/0£/9 0T0T/0€/9
- 810T/1/L - 610Z/1/L - 610T/1/L - 610T/1/L uonduosa(] / PquINN Junoody
Juineway palaquinausy
POLISJ JED A 3] junoury s wads w0y, SOOURIQUINDU3] potiad pauodoy 18png padopy

66/} # Wodey

sapo9 j09lqo pue uopouny spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uolupn payiun spuejsj urejdwey




L1 jo £ abed

Wd8L:08'L 020z/0e/L

00°08 060708 00'TP1°68SS 00°08 00'7r1°68SS 00" TP 1°68SS N1 A1081a12d0g ~ SIAIIG DABEDSWPY 0TET TV.LOL
000 000 00°Tri'68S 00°0 00°TFI°68S 00°ZH1°68S TUQWSSISSY 10U (1S 0-00-00-000-1€€S-0T€T-T00
N A1osiaradng - $3D1AI0 JANELSIUNIPY 0ZET
00°08 01°506'€S 09°PZ6°01S 00705 09°'776°0%S 00°0€8°FrS uonyednpy jo pirog pIr7 IVIOL
00°0 00'0sL¢ 000 000 000 00°0SL'€ BoY/5904/590(-$9914108 PH JO PILOL 0-00-00-000-018S-01€T-100
000 007001 000 000 000 00°001 osuadxg pg Jo paeog - P Jo pieog -00-00-000-1195-01€T-100
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00°0 00°00¢ so1ddus-s291A108 P JO PIROH 0-00-00-000-0195-01€T-100
000 (SLyy1) SL'Y68 00°0 SLY68 00°0¢L FuIsTpeApe-5231AI98 P JO PIROH 0-00-00-000-0vSS-01€Z-100
00°0 00°059 000 000 0070 00°059 d 9deisod;ouodofar-sa01A10g P JO PIeOE 0-00-00-000-0£SS-G1ET-T00
000 (¥8'v<6) rev8IL 000 ¥8Y8IL 000529 $a31ey7) 921AI3S UMOL/PH JO PIeOE (-00-00-000-16€$-01€T-100
000 00°000°C1 00°0 00°0 000 00°000'C1 §201A103 1280]-§9314108 PF JO PIEOF 0-00-00-000-09€S-0TET-T00
000 00°00€°C 000 000 0070 00°00¢°C 22 ueld 7] UO19IS - DAS P JO pieog o-oc-oo-ooc.oomw-cm £T-100
00°0 (€210 et 00°0 €L 000 dwo)) s1oyiom pg Jo pieog c-co-oc-ooo-cmmw-c,w £€C-100
000 05°67¢C 000 000 000 05°67T oL sJomseal], 0-00-00-000-0¥TS-01€T-100
000 (8L°2€0°T) 8T ELET 000 8T'CEET 0S°00¢°1 RII-SO3IAIDS PH JO PIeOg 0-00-00-000-0TTS-01¢T-100
000 (00'001) 00°009°1 000 00°009°1 0000871 £3e12109§ - 0AS P JO preog 0-00-00-000-211$-01T-100
000 (00°000'€) 00°000'9 000 00°000°9 00°000°¢ Kip[es-010SE20/PT JO Preod 0-00-00-000-1115-01€£2-100
000 (00°00t01) 00°006°7T 000 00°006'7T 00°00S'T1 SOLILLs-$90IAI08 PH JO PIeOd 0-00-00-000-011S-01€T-100
uonEdInpPY Jo preoy 0Ie
00°08 70998018 65°6LL'STIS 060°0STS 65°675'ST1S 19°SP9°THIS Lxexqry 7777 TVILOL
000 00099 0070 00°0 00°0 00°099 wawdinbg AY - ARIQET 0-00-00-000-6£LS-TTTT-100
000 00°05L°1 000 00°0 00°0 00'0sLt justudiaby 1oindwiod-59314198 A1eIQIT 0-00-00-000-FE€LS-TTTT-100
0070 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL SOININL] %9 dunNUIN -sIALSS AIRIGET 0-00-00-000-CELS-TTTT- 100
00’0 10°05¢€ 6661 00°0 66°6¢1 00°00S UMALINY-SINAIG AIIGIT 0-00-00-000-0€LS-TCTT-100
000 9¢ect $9°99¢°1 00°0 ¥9'99¢°1 00700871 a1emjog Iemduioo-sasatag Aeiqry 0-00-00-000-0L9S-TTTT-100
00°0 0t'¢8 09'995 00'0 09'99¢ 007059 s|eoipoLiad;souizede-saotalag A1eIqiT 0-00-00-000-1595-2CT-100
000 9y'65E’S $SOv9'S 000 $SOPY'S 00°000°11 $j00g AIeIqI-sa01AI0g A1RIQIT 0-00-00-000-095-2TZL-100
000 18°681 61019 000 61019 007008 sotjddng Aresqup-saotatog ArIquy 0-00-00-000-019$-2CTT-100
610T/0£/9 0T0Z/0€/9 0ZOT/0LH 0T0T/08/9
- 810UT/L - 610T/1/L - 610C/I/L - 610T/T/L uondposag / JRquIny unoody
Surureuioy PparaquIndu;]
ponIeg Jua A 3se] junouy 3 wadg mog SOOURIQUINAUZ] poLieg papodoy 125png padopy

G6.1 # Hoday

sapo9 199[qO pue uopduNng spund |jy sesuadxg
ds uotun payiun spue|sj urejdweyn




11 jo g abed

Nd8L:0G L 020Z/0t/L

000 (08°17) 08’1t 000 08'1T 000 dwop) s3I0 -Jje1S 24§ woddng  0-00-00-000-05TS-0C+C-100
000 99°1+2) 99°1¥T 00°0 9914 000 VLI -J3eys 2ag uoddng 0-00-00-000-0ZZS-02¥T-100
000 so6s1'e) SO'6S1'E 00°0 SO'6ST'E 000 saue[es-yers oAg Hoddng 0-00-00-000-01 1 $-02+C-100
uonzmIpI00) Py [erdads - sag ddng 974z
00°0% 6 LOT'TS 0T°ZLY'STHS 00°97£'1S 0T 9PEFIFS 65 6LLLTPS sadadag jeduny 01y TV.LOL
000 85°06T W60L' 000 W60L'l 00°000°C §$32 pue sang 0-00-00-000-0185-01¥Z-100
000 00°168°C 00606 000 00°606 00°008°¢ dxg joid [ediounrd 0-00-00-000-T195-01+C-100
000 LL908 £T°EF9 000 £TEF9 00°05F°1 Anadysanddng 00130-5901A13G [eddULIY 0-00-00-000-0195-0THZ-100
000 ¥80TE 91626 000 91676 000571 [eaty-s021A28 [ediouig 0-00-00-000-08SS-01+2-100
000 ¥6'9b¢ 90°€5S'T 000 90°€55°T 00°006'T adms0g -'s9Ag [eddulg -00-00-000-TESS-01+T-100
000 (£0°'85t'L) £0°859°91 000 £0°859°91 00°00T'6 auoydajal-sadiaag [edioulid 0-00-00-000-0£55-014Z-100
00°0 LEEY £9°9€T°6 000 £9°9¢7°6 00°00£°6 '$94 1010 ~'$2aG [edIdULY 0-00-00-000-0€¥S-01$C-100
000 $0°880°1 S611p1 000 S6TIY'T 00'008'C dioutig-asuadxy Joid-sa01a1ag [edioulid 0-00-00-000-1625-01¥C-100
000 8¥L6L) 8¥°L6TC 000 8¥°L6TT 000051 ewdojaas(] Joud ~'soag [edduL 0-00-00-000-06Z$-01FC-100
000 98'SLS FETHS 850 98°1#S 0T8I sueansu| uotsiA dnoiS-saolaleg [edidulid 0-00-00-000-18Z5-01¥E-100
00°0 9L'L6O'T 9Y'8TTT 9Lt 0LSTC'T 9Ly sueansuf Jeiua(y dnoid-sanalag [edounid 0-00-00-000-0875-01¥¢-100
00°0 (Zr'36) 4414 000 Tr'sE 000 sournsu] ARjIqusiq W[, 3u0] 0-00-00-000-1LT$-01#¢-100
000 00°00Z'y 00°008°1 000 00°0081 000009 “quiey asIneY) 's9AS [edidulid 0-00-00-000-0LTS-01¥Z-100
00°0 (51°009) SLLIL 00°0 SLLIL 09°L1t “dwoy yuswkojdwsun-aotaog fedioutld 0-00-00-000-09TS-01¥Z-100
000 (To°zr6'1) W8TIEY 000 TWeTEY 1+'98¢€'C “dwio)) SII0A\-5201A10G fedioulid (-00-00-000-0$TS-01¥Z-100
000 00919'0) 00'919'C 000 00'919'C 000 UBWAINY - $9AS {edIdUd (-00-00-000-0¥TS-01¥T-100
000 STLYT SL69¢€ 000 SL69¢ 00°L19 ooueinsu] 217 dnoid-ao1a10g jedioutid (-00-00-000-0£CS-01#2-100
000 (LL'56€) 00'8L9'TC TEOIT 89°L9VTT €T ERTTT aY-sa01atag [edidULd 0-00-00-000-0TTS-01#Z-100
000 (8¢'L66'T) 8€'L66'C 000 8CL66T 000 VUH - $9A§ fedioutig 0-00-00-000-S12S-01¥2-100
000 0LLBT'GT ST6¥S9E Py 6L°905°9¢ £69VL'SS osuemsuj yieay dnoid-sa01a13g fedioutid 9-00-00-000-0125-01¥2-100
000 (6L +LEET) 6S°8SHOTT 000L0°1 6€°88€'STI 00'v86°76 Are[eg K10121535-0314198 fedioutid 0-00-00-000-E11$-0T4Z-100
00°0 00°00£'9 000 000 00°0 00700£'9 S2MNSANS-5921A105 fedidutid 0-00-00-000-C1 1$-01#T-100
000 00°000°y 00°000°881 000 00°000°881 0000061 Axefes-001a1ag [edioutid 0-00-00-000-0116-014C-100
59014108 [edouLld 9147
610T/0¢/9 0Z0T/0€/9 0Z0Z/0€/9 0TOTAOE/
- 810T/1/L - G10T/1/L - 610L/1/2 - 610T/1/L uondliasa(q 7 2qUInN 1unoddY
Surureway palaqunsuy
poued Iud A Ise] junoury 2 wodg jmo], $OOURIQUINIU pous  pauoday 123png paydopy

S6.) # yoday

sopo9 Joalqo pue uoldung spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uoiupn payiun spuejsj urejdweys




}1 0 6 obeg

Wd81:06:L 0e0z/0t/L

000 or¥Is's 09°5€L°1€ 00°0 09°SEL1E 000ST'LE 110 248 ASxeug-iueld JO Juewyuoneedo 0-00-00-000-0795-0092-100
000 (z6'9vL'L) T6'9YT SE 00'0 6°9PT'SE 00°00§°LT satjddng Jetpoisn)-iue(d JO WRWAG 0-00-00-000-0195-0092-100
000 ZCvks' ) TEP66'1 00'0 ZEV66°1 00°0¢1 [paen-ueld JO WewadO cxooloo.ooo.owmw.mocm._oo
00°0 S6IpeE0l SO8S91E 00°STS SO'EEITE 00°000°2t $1981U0) 248 KBS (-00-00-000-9EFS-009T-100
000 (r6°89¢'01) $689€°ST 000 $6'89€°$T 00°000°S1 suiedoy dmbyg - yurewzsdQ  §-00-00-000-€€¥$-009¢-100
00°0 STIITEL SL'88L'8I 00'0 SL'88L°81 00°000°CE doy - Rutpling-jueld JO urewuoyeodd -00-00-000-CEHS-009T-100
000 00°000°T 00°005"} 00°0 00°00¢°1 00°00S°€ edoy] - spunoas-jueld JO yurewsuoneId -00-00-000-1 ¥S-0092-100
000 (00°594'1) 00'595'8 000 00°59%'8 00°000"L 29(A10g UmET -1ueld JO JURN/AO 0-00-00-000-+Z+S-009Z- 100
000 (00°sL) 00°5T8°L 000 00°578°L 00°0SL'L Suimolg mous-juefd JO ywrewponerrd(y §-00-00-000-2TS-009T-100
000 (SEH9T01) SEHIT'LI 00°0 SEFOTLI 00°000'L 99][0)) 2Fequi-und JO WEW/ONRIRd) 0-00-00-000~1ZF$-009T~100
00°0 (£3'678°6) £8'67£°07 00°0 £8°67£°0C 00°005°01 Jep - wefduoneddg 0-00-00-000-11%5-009¢-100
00°0 (6£°s61) 67°SPE 00°0 o¥ ShE 0170651 1 votsiA dnoxd-wue(d O rew/uoneddg 0-00-00-000-187S-009C-100
00'0 (ss°LL9) 683111 000 68'8p1°1 pEILY 11mua(q dnoid-we|g 3O Jutewmonendy 0-00-00-000-08T5-009Z- 100
00°0 671D ¥5'85% 00°0 ¥5'85Y 09°S+¢ 2 ywowfojdwoun-)ueld JO ulkwtoned0 0-00-00-000-097$-009T-100
000 (1re18°01) 95°p09"1 1 000 95p09*1 1 SI16L duio)y s1ox100-1ue]d JO HuiRwyuonendQ 0-00-00-000-0STS-0092-100
00°0 oL¥l 05°sL 00'0 05¢L 07’88 17 dnosp -1ur|d jo uredQ 0-00-00-000-0£S-009Z-100
000 (6S7€5LT) 99°TSH'6 08°19 98'06£°6 LO'669°9 eay-jue]d JO JutewiuoneisdQ 0-00-00-000-0TTS-009Z-100
000 8196%'1) S19PL'E 000 31'9pL'E 00°05Z'T VUH - 99UBUDIIRAL 0-00-00-000-$ 1Z5-0092-100
000 (11966°L) 8L 1TTSI 00°0 8L12TS1 LOGTT'L 1 el dnoif-ueld 10 Jumayuonesdo 0-00-00-000-0175-009T-100
000 (+9°L58) +9°Ls8 00°0 +9°LS8 00°0 spuadng - jue[d uonrIodQ (-00-00-000-0€15-009Z-100
000 $LOLL TT6TLL 000 TT6TL] 00°008°C sanjusqns-jueld JO utewuonendo -00-00-000-2115-0097-100
000 HEFISTH ¥87€86°9T1 08°TH1 FOILE'ITI 05°690'63 saLjus-queld JO urRwAONRd0 0-00-00-000-011$-0092-100
jeyd jo ou:n:g:_ﬂu&\:ow_:ﬂomo 00927
00°08 D0°00S'LS 00708 00°08 00°0S 00°005°LS SUBOT ULIDL, MOYS HZST "TVLOL
000 00°005°L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008'2 S2I0}U] SUBOT WD, LIOYS-SOUAIS {2981 0-00-00-000-0£85-0TSZ-100
SUBOY WA, JI0YS 0767
00°08 (s er'es SL'ET6°L8SS 00°0S SL'ET6'LBSS PTTOSE8SS uogeuIpioo)) py [eradg - sag ddng gzp7 TVLOL
000 00°0 PTTOSY8S 000 P 108 b3S $T105+8S 2MUSSISSY Y [2109dS 1SID 0-00-00-000-TEES-0THL-100
610T/0€/9 0Z0Z/0£/9 0Z0T/0£/9 0T0TA/9
- 810C/1/L - 610T/1/L - 6103/1/L - 610T/1/L uonduosa(] / quinN Junooay
Juuewey paloquinouy
pouwd Ta 18] junouy 2 juadg o] SOOUBIQUINDUG] pouag pouodoy wSpng pardopy

G641 # Hodey

sapo9 199lqo pue uopoung spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uolup paijiun spuejs] urejdwey




L1 jo oL ofed

Wd81:06:L 020z/0t/L

I01AI0G POO] (0T E
utgadolg pooy [gs

00708 06'718'9)$ 06'F18°98 00°08 06'F18°9S 00°08 sapeday] pue DHEUBUIZ 1€ TVLOL
00708 06718°9)$ 0671898 00708 061898 00708 1eaoRdNySU GO1T AVLOL
oo'o (29°657°9) 79659 000 T9'65T°9 000 wawdinbzy LASRY 0-00-00-000-0£LS-0011-10€¢
000 (87°¢59) 87°¢SS 000 EYASSY 000 soyddng jeaus TASSTE 0-00-00-000-0195-0011-10€
feuononaysuy 0011
sareday pue 3UCHIIUICIA TOE
0008 65°8PETEPS TI'185'L60'8S 05°E71PLIS T9'LSHE86'LS 1L676'875'88 puny (el 60 TV.LOL
00°08 (00 +e5'sTIS 00'VEL'STS 00°08 00°vEY'STS 00°08 $32IN05 YO ISHAL 0065 TYLOL
000 (00'vEy'ST) 00¥EY' ST 000 00°+EY ST 000 Japsuel] 19001 [epde) 0-00-00-000-05£5-006$-100
$22IN0G YO IS 0065
00708 00708 00°000°058 60°08 00°000°08$ 00°000°0¢S ARJSUBLY, IDIAIG pood §09S TV.LOL
000 000 00°000°0r 000 00°000°0Y 00°000°0F I9JsuBL], 9UALE POO (-00-00-000-06TS-0095-100
13JSUB.L], 391A13S POO 0095
00°08 £F'866°67S 00°'T81°661S 00°08 00 I8T'661S £H6LT1'67TS $3214496 uopeyrodsueay g0L7 TV.LOL
000 00°000°ST 00°0 000 000 00°000°ST AS PAVORNUO>-5301AIeS UoNEIRdQ) A91YRA 0-00-00-D00-61SS-004Z-100
000 £r'866'% 00'181°661 000 00'181°661 EF6L1H0T NS woy 20119 sng 0-00-00-000-CEES-00LT-100
53914408 uoyerrodsuvay, 00LZ
00°08 (69°1£5'5€)8 TLTLL'OLYS 09°669S TUTLO9LYS £0°0FTIVPS Juglg jo durUURA/UONLHAD 0097 TV.LOL
000 (00°66) 0066 000 00°66 00°0 wiowdinbg -yueqd Jo utep/tonedo  0-00-00-000-0€L5-0092-100
000 88°0VC°ET TI659°9¢€ 000 T1°659°9¢€ 0000009 sjswaoxdun-jued JO urew;uoneizdg 0-00-00-000-01£5-0092-100
000 FSYETT 95°$92°T 000 9 S9LT 00°000°S auedol-ueld JO 1ewAAO 0-00-00-000-£295-0092-100
000 T6°SE6'CL 80°+90°TS 000 8090°TS 00°000'S9 Loodrz-iueld JO uteuyuoneidg 0-00-00-000-T295-009Z-100
000 00§71T°C 00'58L°C1 000 00°68L°¢1 00000791 diy) poos - oag AZoug - welduoneiad(y 0-00-00-000-1295-0092-100
610T/0€/9 0T0T/0E/9 020T/0€/9 0T0TAL/9
- 810T/1/4 - 610T/1/L = 610T/1/L - 610T/T/L uondiasaq / JAqUINN Junoady
Suurpwoy palaquinouy
pollag a7 158 unowy 2 weds ejo], SOOURIGUINDUT] pouag pauodoy j23png paydopy

G6.) # Moday

sapo) 199[qO pue uoydund spund |jy sesuadxsg
ds uolun payiun spue|sj urejdweyn




L1140 |} obed

Wd81L:0G:L 0202/0¢/L

00°08 6L°656'867S 76°686'677'8S 08 €TT'HIIS 15°998'S11'8S 1L°676'875'8S TVLOL ANVHD

00°0$ (06'c65'sz1)$ 06'€65°5T1S 00708 06'€65°STIS 0008 wesdold poog 10§ TV.LOL

00°08 00°000°0¢S (00°000'0P)$ 00°08 (00°000°01)$ 00°0S SYSUBLL, IWBO 067S TV.LOL

000 00°000°0F (00°000°0%) 000 (00°000°0p) 000 JoJsuBLL pung 0-00-00-000-0065-0625-10¢
sIsueL L, Y10 0678

00°08 (06°£65°591)$ 06°€65°S91S 0008 06'€65°591S 0008 IAIS POOY 0HIE TV.LOL

000 (06'¢65°¢91) 06£65'€91 000 06'€65'€91 000 dnoipy £oqqy 01 wowWAE-0914108 POOT 0-00-00-000-0TES-001£-T0S

610T/0€/9 0T0Z/0£/9 0Z0T/0E/9 0T0T/0S/9

- 810T/1/L - 610T/L/L - 610C/1/L - 610T/1/L uogduasa( / QNN unoddy

Fururewsy pajaquinouy
poLIdg 13 A Ise] junoury 3 wundg [e1o], saouIqHINdUY poLd pauodoy 125png podopy

S6.1 # Woday

sapo9 3199lqo pue uonodun4 spund ||y sesuadxy

ds uoiun payiun spuejs| ureidweys




130 | obeg

WdZyvS L 0202/0¢/L

+6'LT6 00°005°T 00°0 000 000 00°005'T sanddng v 0-00-00-£01-019$-0011-100
000 007008 000 000 00°0 00°008 sayddng Aoesany 0-00-00-$01-0195-0011-100
66'€55'9€ LTLYELSE £L7TS9'E £L°759°C 00°0 00°000° 1¥ sorddng JeaausS-feuonannsuy 0-00-00-000-0195-0011-100
68°011°1 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S [parh-fEUOHIANSU] 0-00-00-000-08S5-0011-100
$8°909'F01 00°0L5"TTT 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0L5CT [RUOHEIOA /KD YOO L ~ UOHINL 0-00-00-000-6955-0011-100
000,9'8T1 00°000°STI 00°0 000 000 00°000°STY sonuanoy SumasgO/m 1D 1991, 0-00-00-000-895S-0011-100
00°998°1€ 00°000°LE 000 000 00°0 00°000°LE ALIZ/QRd ¥ 1BAld 2¥S UL -SH UORINL 0-00-00-000-9955-0011-100
00°SE1'PE 00°L60° T 000 000 00°0 00°L60° T+ aJeALg/NqNg 21RIS JO INQ ~SH UONIRY, (-00-00-000-¥955-0011-100
LS'680°865'1 05'2L0°1L0°T 00'0 00°0 00°0 05'ZLO‘TLO'T aEI§ uf - SH UOnIMY, 0-00-00-000-1955-0011-100
LE'S0S'YIL 00°STE L6E 00°005°C 00'005°T 000 00'STR'66¢ PPN /AIEIuaWRNF ~uonIn, 0-00-00-000-095$-0011-100
0r'st1's 00°000°C1 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°C1 (feuoneanpy) sduy, platd 0-00-00-000-5155-0011-100
09'5LT'€1 000 000 000 000 000 §-3 SUOEPOWIOdY $0S LIV 0-00-00-000-FESS-0011-100
P9'958'SY 00°000°1 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°000°1 "$2AG *onpY [RUOISSIIOI] (-00-00-000-02€S5-0011-100
PoSep's 00°005'9 000 000 000 00°0059 udwidoaad( [euorssajord-euononysu] §-00-00-000-0625-001 1100
SLSEY'T TISTY'E 000 00°0 000 [ANTANY oaneinsuj uorsty dnosd-jeuononnsal 0-00-00-000-18T$-001 [-100
P9PRSTI STSLY'TL 00°0 00°0 000 STSLY'TI aaueimsu] [ejua(] dnosd-feuononnsul 0-00-00-000-0825-001 [-100
S66SL'L 00°000°0E 00°0 00'0 000 00°000'0¢ JUOWISINUISY ISMOD-[EUORONASU] §-00-00-000-0LZS-001 [~100
00°LYL'Y orLSE's 00°0 000 000 oFLSEE "dwo)) yuswAoduusun-jeuononnsu] 0-00-00-000-092$-001 1-100
08°T05°1T 9T'31H11 £1°6LL 00'0 £I'6LL 6CL6TTI “dwo)) s12310 (4 -[euondnnsu] 9-00-00-000-0S7$-0011-100
OrTLYEl 00°000°S1 000 000 000 00'000°ST Juawaaysy 2240[dwy 0-00-00-000-0¥ZS-0011-100
6L70LY'E £5°7E6°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 £5°7€6°T 2317 dnolpy - [euonONNSU[ ~00-00-000-0£2S-0011-100
SLS80°801 SULYE16 6THL'Y 000 £6THLY 90°060°96 vdl-[euenannsu §-00-00-000-02Z5-0011-100
6T LTLTE SLTEY0E 000 000 000 SLTEY0E VYH - [euouannsu §-00-00-000-$125-0011-100
LELTS'301 TLLTYEIT 000 00°0 000 UL EIT yjeeH dnois-[euousnnsul §-00-00-000-0125-0011-100
000 00700005 00'0 00°0 000 00°000°05 PRV DL [2UT DATHIDOUT URWRINNY 0-00-00-000-0k 1$-0011-100
€9PITITI £0°TOL'TL 000 00°0 00°0 COTILIL SOUE[ES SIPle-[enononISU] 0-00-00-000-S 1 1S-0011-100
90°08F'SL 00°005°LS 000 00°0 00'0 00°008°LS SUMOSQNS-[EIOBOANSUL (~00-00-000-TT15-0011-100
1Z°581°64T 1 09°€T6FI0T 00°666'T9 000 00°666'19 09°7T6°9L0'T SALIR{ES-[RUONONNSUL 0-00-00-000-0115-0011-100
feuondInAISH] 0011
puny (U 140

020T/05/9 1202/0€/9 1202089 1T0Z/05/9

-610T/1/L - 0T0T 1L - 0TOT/1/L - 0T0T/V/L uouduosa(] / PqUINN JUNoodY

Swuremoy parequinouy
ponng e A 5] wnowy 3y wadg eiog, SAOURIQUINIUF] pouad pauodoy 128png pardopy

valqoung g :9po) juswaiels

9621 # Wodey

sapo) 109[qo pue uopoun4 spund ||y sasuadxg
ds uoiun payiun spuejsj uiejdwey




L1 40 g ebed

WdSP Gl 0202/08/L

00°00£'8S 000 000 000 00°0 000 sateles dMS 0-00-10-000-0115-2011-100
dMS 011
6T'HE8S TEEST'BIS 00°08 00°08 00708 TLEST'RIS 19 IOIT IVIOL
0L'T89 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 520137 2anEMdlaTA - 1 9PLL 0-00-00-000-0995-1011-100
0070 00°0¢ 000 000 00°0 00°0¢ wowdo]243(7 Foid 1 9BLL 0-00-00-000-06TS-1011-100
000 00ct 000 000 000 00°Te uoIsiA dnoIn 1 sPLL 0-00-00-000-18Z$-1011-100
00°0 00's1l 000 0o 0070 00°¢ll “dwogy idwaun [ APLL 0-00-00-000-0925-1011-100
657111 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 ‘dwio)y s1eyiom - [ BNILL 0-00-00-000-05ZS-1011-100
000 00'9T1 000 000 000 00921 douwinsuf ofi7 { MNLL 0-00-00-000-0£TS-1011-100
000 61YLT'T 00°0 00°0 000 61HLT] VOId T3l 0-00-00-000-0TTS-1011-100
000 £1°959'91 000 o 000 £1°959'91 Solleleg 1 SRLL 0-00-00-000-011$-1011-T00
19BLL 1011
£E'666'015°+$ IH8ESPIS'YS L6'8EP'LS 16°L76°98 90°17S°L9S 8¢°L86'88S'FS {euonanasuy go11 IVLOL
007051 000 000 00°0 000 000 uonensIBoY$093/590 (-00-00-000-0185-0011-100
000 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C wowdmb3 AV 0-00-00-000-6£L5-0011-100
S96IT01 00°000°sT 000 00°0 000 00°000°ST wdwdinby 1ondiuod-[euonannsu] 0-00-00-000-F€LS-0011-100
10°L99's 00°000'C 000 000 00°0 00°000°C SUMXL] 79 AUMALTY-{RUORONISUL (-00-00-000-€€L5-0011-100
£S'LLYY 00°005°L 000 000 000 000052 uawdinby [FUOHONUSUL-{ELOHINUSU] (-00-00-000-0€L5-00T1-100
§8°S1LE 0070081 007008 00°00¢ 000 00°000°S1 21ea0s Japndwos-feuoudsnusuy -00-00-000-0£95-0011-100
00°0 00°00% 000 0070 00’0 00°00% S[RLDIBIN AV - 90WB10S (-00-00-£11-0695-0011-100
STEST 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 000 00°00¢ S[ELIIZIN [ensiA-oiprig-fetiononnsuy ()-00-00-000-0595-0011-100
0€ 1L 00°00S 0070 000 000 007005 S[Ea1pOIag/sauZESeI 0-00-00-000~159$-0011-100
0070 00001 000 000 000 007001 syoog SAPWS [e1005 0-00-00-511-0495-0011-100
£9°601 000 0070 000 000 0070 sjoog OISAN 0-00-00-601-0¥95-0011-100
[ 00°05L 0070 000 000 00°05L syoog A2e11T 0-00-00-501-0595-0011-100
0F¥10°T 00°000°¢ 00’0 000 00°0 00°000°¢ syoogi-leuononisuy 0-00-00-000-0¥95-0011-100
FLOIYV'E 00°005°1 000 000 00’0 00°00S°1 satddng py s&yd 0-00-00-L11-0195-001[-100
60°16T (22724 81°6LT 81°SLT 000 00°05L sotddng 1Sy 0-00-00-601-0195-0011-100
0TOT/0E9 1207/0£/9 1207/0e/9 120T/05/9
- 61071/ - 0T0T/1/L - 0T0T/1/L - OZ0E/1/L uonduasa(] / 1qUaN unoddy
Sutugewoy PpalaquInou;y
ponRg ma A Jse] UNoUWY 3 uadg [0, S92UTIGUINDUG poriad papoday JeBpng pardopy

961} # Modey

sapo2 309[qQO pue uoioung spund |jy sesuadxg
ds uotun payiun spue|s| urejdwey




L1 4o ¢ abed

WdSYyaiL 0202/08/L

6L'8LE'E STIVL'0L 000 000 000 STIVL'0l VYH - PAIS 0-00-00-000-S [25-00Z1-100
$1°198°69 PEB0T 8L 000 00°0 000 PE'BOT'RL souemsuj yjeol dno1d-pg 1e2dg 0-00-00-000-01ZS-00Z1-100
TS98S'TIE £5'F82°69€ 000 00°0 000 £EPRT69€ saue[es s2pte-pg 1e2dS 0-00-00-000-51 15-00Z1-100
000 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°005°C somsqns-pg (202 0-00-00-000-T1 1$-00T1-100
uonyempy 12rds 0071
P1'S60°8€1S L8'PLEVIIS 00°08 00°08 00708 L8'PLE091S 79 LOV/-344 SS90V [ESIaAIUN €217 TVLOL
000 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°0 00°00% $300g [00Y9823d 0-00-00-000-0¥9S-€T11-100
8L°80€ 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'C sa1jddns j0oyasa1d 0-00-00-000-0195-£711-100
L6F0OT001 66°658°£01 00°0 000 00°0 66°658°€01 MdVN - WOBIRL 0-00-00-000-£955-€C11-100
00'991 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 wawdofRad JOId -3 83d - V11 0-00-00-000-067S-€TI 1-100
€605 00°60$ 000 00°0 00°0 00°60S Jeauaq dnoidy -3 214 - V1 0-00-00-000-08ZS-TT1-100
35611 0009 000 00°0 000 00092 “dwo? “dwaufy -3 214~V 0-00-00-000-09Z5-$Z11-100
€658 00°ToY 000 00°0 000 00°COy "dwio) s1II0M -3 214-V(1 0-00-00-000-05Z5-€T11-100
00°0 00°S8¢ 000 000 000 00°58¢ Juewaayy dwig -3 23 -V 0-00-00-000-0ZS-€T1 1100
0F'81 00°6€1 00°0 00°0 000 00°6€1 *Su[ A1 dno1g -3 314-y1 0-00-00-000-0€7S-CTI1-100
PO'9bS‘T 88°085°¢ 00°0 00°0 000 38°085°¢ VYOI - 21d ¥ 0-00-00-000-02Z$-$T1 1100
000 00059°C 00°0 00°0 000 00°059'C ol dnoxn -3 91 V1 0-00-00-000-012S-€T11-100
95'999°¢E 00°608'9% 000 000 000 00°608'0 SSLRES 3 91d-55200Y [ESIAAIUN) 0-00-00-000-0115-€C11-100
79 LOV/¥-01d SS90V fes1aAluf) €711
17°969'78% 8019)$ 80°TES 00°08 80°I€S 00°08 dMS W11 TVIOL
09'851 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 uoisiA dno1p dMS 0-00-10-000-1875-2011-100
01'69t 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 [euaQ dno1n dMS 0-00-10-000-082S-Z0T1-100
w661 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 duto)y wsrudodwaug) JMS 0-00-10-000-0925-2011-100
9F'85¢ (80°1€) SO°IE 000 30'1€ 00'0 dwod s1230Mm dMS 0-00-10-000-0STS-TOL1-100
LL6LENL 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 WaUIMRY S1BYPLSL, IMS 0-00-10-000-0¥ZE-Z01 [-100
8I'VLEY 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 VOIA dMS 0-00-10-000-0TZ$-2011-100
79'588 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 VYH - dMS 0-00-00-000-S1Z8-TOL1-100
90'181°9 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Wreoy dnoid gMS 0-00-10-000-012$-T011-100
0T0T/0€/9 1202/0€/9 1202/05/9 120T/0€/9
- 6102/1/L - 0T0Z/1/L - 0TOT/I/L - 0TOU/T/L vopduasa( / ;RquInN Junodoy
Swurrusy patsquinouy
poLIdJ Je0 A ISe] unouy ¥ uadg jmio], SaoueIqUINIUY pousg pauodoy 1edpng paydopy

964} # yoday

sapo9 30algo pue uonouny spund jJy sesuadxyg
ds uoiun payiun spuejsj uiejdweys




L1 o v obeyd

WdSYvG:L 0e0Z/08/L

61-QIAOD 0061

0008 SL'6H9'IS 60°0S 00°08 0008 SL'6¥9°18 wes3044 (002§ JPWIUNG 7TH] TV.LOL
000 00°¢E 000 000 000 00°¢t D - weigord [00yas BPWWng (-00-00-000-05ZS-TTHT-100
000 SLylI 000 000 000 SLPIT VDI - {ooyog sowumg H-00-00-000-0T¢S-TTH1-100
000 00°005°1 000 000 000 00°005°1 A[eg -wesdord [00YRS IDWUWNG H-00-00-000-0115-CTHI-100
weadoay [ooyog swmNG 77H1
09°586°LT$ STISHPSS 00°0S 0008 00°0S ST'9SH'PSS SOUIANOY Apog JudpmS G1F1 TVLOL
000 000051 000 000 0070 00°005'T sng/ddng/sidg &pog wopmg 0-00-00-000-£895-01¥1-100
FS o6 00°005°¢ 000 0070 000 00°005°c sarddng jerauad-sontandy £pog Usps 0-00-00-000-0195-01#1-100
T0'L00'8 00°008% 000 000 000 00'008't uoneodsueL], INOLIND ¥NXT (-00-00-000-6155-0TH1-100
[24!123 000 000 000 000 000 onpy sdu, pR1 -SAMANDY JIPMS (-00-00-000-S1$S-01%1-100
0L°66L'F 00°005°9 000 000 00°0 (0'005°9 SWRIG01 - SHNIANDE JUapmS 0-00-00-000-£€£S-01%1-100
31°0LLT 007000°5T 000 00°0 000 00°000°ST [O0UDs a3 y/210)0¢] - SollARde JUSPIIS (-00-00-000-0ZLS-01#1-100
6E°¢L 000 000 0070 00’0 000 "dwoy) s1oxioM ~ 19y Apog APIS 0-00-00-000-057S-01+1-100
SESLL ST956 000 00°0 000 ST9%6 PON/VOLI ANANDY JUapmI§/soyoeo) (-00-00-000-0TZS-01¥1-100
00004 00°005°T 000 00°0 000 00°008'T spuadug wieiSord AIANSY JUIPMS 0-00-00-000-0€1$-011-100
00°0¢6'¢ 00°00¥°€ 000 000 000 00°00%°¢ spuadng/setivjeg -5auLAlOY 1UAPMIS 0-00-00-000-1215-01¥1-100
00°859'¢ 00°009't 000 000 000 00009t SIUR[ES 101031E(T SUOIRY 7 $3YoR0) §-00-00-000-0TIS-0IFI-100
SIIALDY Apog JupmIS OTPI
STE S 0L 08L'86+S 0008 00708 60°0S 0L'08L'86FS uoneanpy [eads §0T1 TVLOL
09'6¢C 000 000 000 000 000 soueImsy] uossiA dnox3-py [ewads 0-00-00-000-182¢-00T1-100
PSO6IY 85°0v6°C 000 000 000 8S°0V6'C souemsu] jepue(] dnos3-pyg [e122ds 0-00-00-000-0825-00T 1100
1£7691 00'69%'1 000 000 00°0 00°69¢°1 “dwo) ustwiAojdwoun-py [eroed§ 0-00-00-000-09TS-00T1-100
09°L98't 05°806'C 000 000 000 05'806'C dwo) s1asprop - pH [e193dS 0-00-00-000-052§-00T1-100
000 00°0sL 000 000 000 00°0SL WY - pF [e9dS 0-00-00-000-0¥CS-00T1-100
0T¢IT 0T'Les't 000 000 000 0T LES'T oaueInsuy 3171 - 'pE 1e100dS 0-00-00-000-0£2S-00T1-100
TI010'tT 05'1¥¥'8C 000 000 000 05 1¥¥'8T edy-py 1e100ds  0-00-00-000-07CS-00T1-100
0T0T/0E/9 120Z/0¢/9 1Z0T/0E/9 120T/0¢€/9
- 610T/1/L R AUAI VA - 00U/ 1/L - 0C0U/1/L uondiasa(] / IpqIIAN JUN0S0Y
Bunneway palaquinouy
porag Jua A 1se] junouy 2y wodg [eyoy, SOOURIQUINDUT] pouag pauodoy 1e8png padopy

9611 # Hoday

sapo9 199lqo pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uolun payiun spuejsj urejdweys




}1 jo g obed

WdSy:p6iL ON.om\om\m

89°9CL'Y 05°L80°C 000 000 000 05°.80°C VYH ~ S94§ WIESH 0-00-00-000-§1TS-¥£1T-100
8CLOEST 00°99L'ST 000 000 000 00°99L'6T ooueansuy qies}] dnoid-5a31A108 QeI 0-00-00-000-01ZS-FETT-T00
01°9¢8°6L 00°0L1°08 000 000 00°0 0002108 ueIuLs - 2195 [ESH  (-00-00-000-S 1 {S-¥E1T-100
68°S61°LT 00°796'L1 000 000 000 00'796°L1 (osIu)satre|es-s201a108 WESH (-00-00-000-01T$-+£12-100
SNAIBS WIWOH PEIT
$8'851°69% £9°701°088 YT SIS 00°08 FTSTS LS'LT108S $IANAIIG PULPIND OTIT TVIOL
00°0 007001 00°0 000 000 007001 S300q-avUEpingG 0-00-00-000-0¥95-0TIT-100
8L70¢ 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 sayddng [ousS-05ueping 0-00-00-000-0195-0212-100
Or° €Tl 000 00°0 000 000 000 PARL-I2URDING  (0-00-00-000-0855-0T1T-100
00008 000 000 000 00°0 000 juauidoaaa(] Joid-aouepmy) (-00-00-000-062S-0212-100
0T99¢ 000 000 000 000 000 ADUBINSU] UOISIA 30URPING (-00-00-000-18TS-0TIT-T00
8HSP0°1 00°58T'1 000 00°0 000 00'SST'I [ewua(] - d3uepng (-00-00-000-087S-0TIT-100
05°651 00°0¢T 000 000 000 0001 WwisuAodwaun-0sUepING  0-00-00-000-0975-071-100
6T18T 9L91y PTST 000 yTse 00°THr duio) s13104-20UEpINY 0-00-00-000-0$ZS-0Z1T-100
00°80¢"1 00°0 000 000 000 000 wswolneYy 204ojdwd (-00-00-000-0¥TS-0T1T-100
000 00971 000 000 000 00921 sourmsy] 9J7 dnoin 0-00-00-000-0€ZS-0C12-100
£eecl'e 9V P68’ 000 000 000 IFP68E VOLI- 9ouepindy 0-00-00-000-0TTS-0TIT-100
6881 00°626'C 000 000 000 00°526'C VYH - @ueping -00-00-000-512S-0C1C-100
00°89¢C'H1 1FLYE 61 00’0 000 000 IFLpe 6l “Suf tp{eag] - 9ouepmy (-00-00-000-01S-0TIT-100
STPSO'LY 00'806°0¢ 00°0 000 000 00°'806'08 Awus-oueping 0-00-00-000-011$-0T12-100
$301AI0E ddULPIMD (71T
60°€85'SpS (Lo'0Ts'8)$ LU07S'8S LO0TS8S 00°08 00°08 61-UIAOD 0067 TVLOL
LL'T6S (L0°02S'8) LO'0TS'S L0°0TS'8 000 000 sanddng 61-ATAOD 0-00-00-000-0195-0061~100
850 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SUJ UoISIA §1-AIAOD 0-00-00-000-1825-0061-100
SG'ELE 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 suf feuad 61-AIAOD 0-00-00-000-08TS-0061-100
6S'1Cse 0070 00'0 000 000 000 e3] 61-QIAOD 0-00-00-000-0TL€-0061-100
£8'9S8°L 00°0 000 000 000 000 sup yieaH 61-A1A0D 0-00-00-000-01Z5-0061-100
LEFSETHE 000 000 000 000 00°0 SoLe[eS 61-(AIAOD 0-00-00-000-011S-0061-100
020T/0€/9 1T07/0¢/9 120T/0¢/9 1207/0</9
- 610%/1/L - 0T0T/I/L - 00T/ /L - 0C0T/1iL uondLIasaqy / IAQUINN Junoddy
Surueway parqunoug
polIsg 1ms A 158 unouy 3 uads mo SPOURIqUINIUG poud ] pauodoy 1e3png paidopy

96/} # Hoday

sopo9 10°qO pue uoduUNg spund ||y sesuadxg
ds uolun payiun spuejsj urejdweyn




L1 jo g ebeg

WNdSYvG:L 020Z/0¢8/L

$9°99¢'( 00°006 00'009 00°009 00°0 0070087 asemyos 2nduod-$2514198 A1RIQET (-00-00-000-0L95-TTTT-100
09995 6£°661 19°05% 19°05t 00°0 00°059 s(eaipouad/sourzeBew-sodia1ag AIqrT 0-00-00-000-1$95-TTTT-100
FSOb9's 00°0€9°C1 000 000 00'0 00°0£9°CT $yoog Areiqi-seo1a19g £101917 0-00-00-000-0¥95-2¢TZ-100
61°019 00'006 000 00°0 00°0 00°006 satjddng Areaqr-sod1atag ARIGIT 0-00-00-000-0195-TCTT-100
00'051 00°08T 000 00°0 00°0 00°0§7 wowdo[dAa( Joid-sadiaIdg ArIqrT 0-00-00-000-0625-7TTT-100
SEPhb 00°¢Ty 000 00°0 00°0 00°€TF souemsty UolstA dnoi3-sostaig AwIqiT 0-00-00-000-1825-22TT-100
68091 00°LLL'T 000 00°0 000 00°LL1' souemsuy [eiua(] dnos3-sootateg A1eiqi] 0-00-00-000-0825-22TT-100
057651 00092 000 00°0 000 00092 dwoy Jusurfojduisun-sastaiog AreIqiT 0-00-00-000-0925-2¢CT-100
W89l 00'+6L 00'0 000 000 0076L “dwo)) s10310 4 -$001a198 A1R1G1T 0-00-00-000-052$-2CT-100
SLY9E 0017 00°0 000 000 0012 su] 911 dnosp - Kresqi] §-00-00-000-0£25-TTTT-100
86'PPI'9 vL'€69°9 000 00'0 000 $L'569'0 ©oY-$301A108 K1e1ql] 0-00-00-000-07TS-CTTT-100
SLISHY 00°567°C 00°0 000 000 00°567°T VYH - ARqU] 0-00-00-000~S12§-ZTTT-100
SH$P8'91 00°701°0Z 00°0 000 000 007701°0C 2oueInSu| YIESH dnoig-s3oiaseg A1eIqrT 0-00-00-000-012$-CCTT-100
00°007 000 00°0 000 000 000 sopmnsqns-sa01atog ARIQIT 0-00-00-000-C115-72ZZ-100
15°281°98 00°9T5°L8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00925°L8 Krejes-saotatog AreIqry (-00-00-000-011$-TCTT-100
AxeaquUy 777T
95°88€S 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°0$ $31A1G 932dS 0STZ TVLOL
91'88¢ 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 “dwio)) sexi0m-s301Ateg 4293dS 0-00-00-000-05TE-0S 1T-100
SNALLG —~uoonw (11 ¢4
L6°008°Z818 1201 FL8IS 00°08 00°08 00°08 IZ011°L81S SVIADG WY PEITTVLOL
£6'89b°C 00°000°C 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°T so11ddng Je10u0B-50314108 WIEIH 0-00-00-000-019S-+E12-100
00926'LYy 00°8%C‘8Y 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°88T°8 WIOWSSISSY SIAAISS WEIH 0-00-00-000-TECS+E1T-100
09°16L 00618 00'0 000 00°0 00618 soueInsu] [rus(] dnoid-saatatag Weay 0-00~00-000-08ZS-+E1C-100
00°61¢ 00097 00°0 000 000 00°09T dwio) yudwiAo]dudun-5914198 WedH 0-00-00-000-09TS-HE1T-100
TLPSEl 19'866 000 00°0 00°0 19°866 “duo) SI9I04-SRIAIRS IIERH  0-00-00-000-05ZS-+E1T-100
00'919°C 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 JLINY odko[diuty 0-00-00-000-0¥TS-bE 1T-100
SLST 00'75T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°ZST 2oupISU] O] - $2AG YHYSH 0-00-00-000-D£ZS-PEIC-100
T6T6IL 01°L05°% 00°0 000 00°0 01°L0S°L BOY-$2IAIDS B 0-00-00-000-02CS-+E1T-100
070T/0€/9 1202/0%/9 1202/0€/9 12030579
- 610T/1/L - 020T/1/L - 0T0Z/ 1L - 0T0T//L uoudinosa( / QNN JUn0dY
Swuremoy pelaqunouzg
ponRg A 18T wnoury y uadg [piol $OURIQUINIUL] poLad pauoday

13pug padopy

98.} # Hoday

sapo9 103[qo pue uojound spund |jy sesusadxg
as uotun paytun spuejsj ujejdwey




L1 jo £ 9bed

WdSY:¥S'L 0202/0E/L

6£'88¢€'s11 £7'ST6'601 9¢°116't 000 9¢'T16'C 6L°9E8°€11 Arejeg £1e321095-201A108 [ed1outid 0-00-00-000-£11$-01+C-100
000 00°000°¢ 00°0 000 000 00°000°¢ smnsqus-saatatag [edidulid 0-00-00-000-2116-01#2-100
00°000°881 PI988'8LI 98'£SL Y1 000 98°CSLPT 00°0F9°¢61 Areles-291a108 [edioulid 0-00-00-000-011§-01T-100
. 5291A108 TedpulL 0142
00°ZrT'68SS 00°L86'9€9S 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°L86°9£98 (1 Ados1a0odng - $2DAIDG ABEYSIWIUPY GTET TV.LOL
00°TH1'68S 00°L86'9€9 000 000 000 00°286°9£9 JUDWISSISSY JRISURD NS 0-00-00-000-1€£S-0TET-100
1 £1051a19dNg - SIIAIIS FARLHSIUNUPY (7L
09'vZ6°0¥S 05°008'8£S 00'08 00°08 00708 05°008°8€S uopeInpy Jo pareqd §1£7 TV.LOL
000 00000 000 000 000 007000t F9Y/509,1/59N(T-5031A198 PH JO PILOT 0-00-00-000-0185-01€Z-T00
000 00008 000 000 000 00'00S $911ddns-5091a138 P JO PICOEL 0-00-00-000-0195-01€Z-100
SLY68 00°0SL 000 00°0 00°0 007054 BuIsnIaApe-sadtalag Y JO PO 0-00-00-000-0¥55-01€T-T00
000 007008 000 000 000 007008 A 98e1s0d;5u0ydd]91-5031A13S PF JO PIFOG 0-00-00-000-0€55-01£T-100
PSYSI‘L 00°008°9 000 000 000 000059 5081817 991AIS UMOJ /PH JO PIEOE (-00-00-000-16€S-01€T-100
000 00°008°L 000 000 00°0 00°008"L $I01AIDG |2FO[-50314108 PH JO PIROE (-00-00-000-09€S-01 £T-100
000 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL s07 uejd §Z1 UOHEDS - 5AS PF JO pieod 0-00-00-000-00£S-01£T-100
LIl 000 000 000 000 000 dwo) 5193104 pY J0 pIrod 0-00-00-000-05TS-01€T-100
00°0 05°67¢ 000 000 000 05°62T 81 Sdemseal ] 0-00-00-000-0¥TE-01£T-100
8TEECT 00°12L0°1 000 000 000 00 TLOT BOY-SO0IANIS PH JO PIEOY 0-00-00-000-0TCS-01£T-100
00°009°1 00°005°1 000 000 000 00°008'1 £1e10103§ - 94 P JO pIeog 0-00-00-000-T11$-01£2-100
00°000"9 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 00°000'¢ Arees-1010sea1/pH JO P1ROg 0-00-00-000-111$-01€T-100
00°0067CC 00°005°TI 000 000 000 00°005°TI SoLIE]es-SO0IALS PH JO PIuoY 0-00-00-000-011$-01€2-100
uoyeInpy Jo preog §I¢T
65°67S°STIS EUOIF'6ETS 19°050°18 19°050°IS 00°08 PLOIOPIS Lreaqry 7722 IVLOL
000 00°05$ 000 000 000 00°05S awdinby AV - £1e1917 0-00-00-000-6€L5-TCTT-100
000 00000 000 000 000 00°000°C wawdimby 1930dwos-52014108 A1€IQET 0-00-00-000-HELS-TTTT-100
00°0 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T SAMNL] 3P 1IN -$a01Aleg A1RIqET 0-00-00-000-€€L5-TTTT-100
66651 007008 00°0 000 000 007008 i SIMIUING-$IINALG ALeIqr] 0-00-00-000-0€LS-TTTT-100
0T0T/0/9 1207/0¢/9 1202/08/9 1207/0€/9
- 610C/1/L - 0T0T/1/L - 0T0T/1/L - 0T0T/1/L uonduosaq] / 2qUInN Junoady
Surureway parquInaug
poLa g Jud A I58] unouy 3 usdg je30, SOOURIQUINUG ponad pauoday 1a3png paydopy

96.) #Wodey

sapo2 }09(qQo pue uoljound spund ||y sesuadxg
as uojun payiun spuejsj urejdweyn




L4 jo g ebey

WdSP¥G'L 0202/08/L

jueid jo sdurvudyuieiy/uonesado 0097

SL'ET6°L8SS Y RIFLSYS 00°08 00°08 00°0S TP'BIFLSIS uoneuipaoo]) py [eoads - sag ddng pzrz TV.LOL
YT 10888 8T LS9 00°0 00°0 00°0 THSTH LS9 JUDWISSISSY P [R19AS NSID 0-00-00-000-TEES-0TPT-100
0817 000 000 000 000 000 duwoyy sio310 501§ 948 noddng 0-00-00-000-0STS-0THT-100
99°1+T 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 VOId -Jv1§ 9ag woddag 0-00-00-000-0TTS-0THT-100
SO'651°E 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 saue[es-Jelg oag woddng 0-00-00-000-011$-0Z¥2-100
uoprUIpa00) pi [r1oadg - sag ddng gzbT
OL'9PEFIPS £8°S8LFOPS LO'LES'HTS 00°S01'$S LO'T6H'0TS 06°Z8E'6THS §921419¢ fedpulid 01HZ TVLOL
w60L'1 00°5LET 00°5T9 00°579 00°0 00°000'C $234 pue san(y (-00-00-000-0185-01¥C-100
00°606 00°005°¢ 000 000 00°0 00°005°¢ dxyg yoid ediountd 0-00-00-000-C195-01+2-100
£TEF9 00°005'1 000 000 000 00°005°1 Anadssonyddng 2a1y0-saoiatag fedioulg 0-00-00-000-0195-01+2-100
91'626 00°05T°1 00°0 00°0 000 00°05T°1 joARn-5021AI08 [edIduLg (-00-00-000-085S-01¥2-100
90°€55°T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 2811504 -'s0AG [edioulig 0-00-00-000-CESSHIYL-100
£0'859°91 00°0TL'S 00°08%°€ 00°08t°C 00°0 00°00%'6 2U0Ydoo1-$001A1dS [edIduL 0-00-00-000-0ESS-01+Z-100
£9°9€7°6 00°00£'6 000 00°0 00°0 00°00€°6 804G 110D -'soAg [edioutld 0-00-00-000-0£¥S-01¥T-100
S6'TTH1 00°00S°C 000 000 00°0 60°005C dioupig-osuadxy Joid-s201a13g [edioutig 0-00-00-000-162$-01#2-100
8¥°L6T'T 00005 00°0 000 00°0 00°005°1 wusutdo|aad(y Joid -'sOAS [edioullg 0-00-00~000-0625-01+2-100
98°1+< 19919 000 000 00°0 19919 SURINSH] UOISTA dN0J5-$951A19G [ed1duLId 0-00-00-000-18Z5-01#C-100
0L°§ET'T 09°0T9°T 000 000 00°0 09°079°C suensuy [piua( dnois-sao1aag [edidulig 9-00-00-000-082S-01¥C-100
s 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 oourInSUL AN[IQESI] WAL BU0T 0-00-00-000-1LT$-01#T-100
0070081 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°s “qUIKY ASINEY) ~SOAS [RAULY 0-00-00-000-0LTS-0THZ-100
SULIL 00°08L 000 000 00°0 00°08L “dwo) yudwAojdwoun-031a19g [edioulld 0-00-00-000-092$-01+C-100
(A4 A4 81°665°C £8161 00°0 £8°151 10°LhL'T “dwogy $10310 4 -$231A10G [ed1dULI 0-00-00-000-0SZ5-01¥T-100
00'919°C 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 JURUIRINDY - $9AG [edIDULL 0-00-00-000-0FTS-014C-100
SL'G9E 00288 00°0 00°0 00°0 00288 souensuf aptT dnosS-aa1a10g fedidutid 0-00-00-000-0£CS-01#¢-100
89°LOb'TC SF6LTTC TOSLYT 000 <O'SLYT LY F06'ET ED1J-5201AI0G [edidULL] 0-00-00-000-0TTS-01+Z-100
$E°L66'C 00°SLT8 000 00'0 00°0 00°5LT'8 VYH - 598 fediouild 0-00-00-000-S12S-014T-100
6L905°9¢ Z¥'0E 8 o000 00°0 000 TH0EE'3E sueansu] yi{esy] dnoii-soolanng [ediouttd 0-00-00-000-01CS-01$T-100
0ZOT/0¢/9 1202/0€/9 1202/0€/9 120T/05/9
- 610U1/L - 0T0T1/L - 020T/1/L - 020/ 1L uondasa(q / JaquInN unodsy
Jututewoy pajogquInousy
poisg a4 150 yjunouy » uads jzio], sdouRIqUINDUG pouad pauodoy 103png pardopy

96/} #Hoday

s9po9 3093[qQ pue uopdung spund J|y sesuadxgy
as uolun payiun spue|sj urejdweyd




} 1 jo 6 abed

WdSyvS:L 020Z/0¢/L

$991A10¢ UoneLIodsUEL] 00LT

TUTLO'OLYS 68°1£5°66%S S9'PT0'8IS €17L8'8S IS°TS16S F59S5°LISS kg jo duwunuIL/UoEdO 0097 TV.LOL
00°66 Q00 000 00°0 000 000 wowdmby -ugd Jo WweN/uonedo §-00-00-000-0€L5-009T-T00
T1'659'9¢€ 00°000°Sy 000 000 00°0 00°000°sy syustwsaoidui-yueld JO Tutew;uoneado §-00-00-000-01L5-009T-100
9'S9LT 00°008°s 000 00°0 000 00°00S°S ouedorg-ueld 3O tutewI0dO  9-00-00-000-£795-009¢-100
30°+90°TS 0000059 000 000 000 00°000°S9 Aweafg-ue[d JO Wrewmonesdo §-00-00-000-7Z95-009T-100
00°58L°¢1 00°008°L1 000 00°0 000 00°005°L1 diy)) pooy - 9ag ASsoug - yus(g/uonead( (-00-00-000-1295-009Z-100
09°SEL'IE 00°005°cr 000 000 000 00°008°Tr 110 94§ Adzaug-iueld JO wewyuonerdy ¢-00-00-000-0Z9$-009T-100
TEOPTisE 007000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0€ soyddng [eipowsn-ueld JO wew/10d0 . 0-00-00-000-019$-0092-100
TEP66'L 00°0SL 000 000 00°0 00°0SL 1eaen-eld JO Wiew/1adO 0-00-00-000-085-0092- 100
SOEEI’Ie LYLT66E £1'TL0T £1'7L0°T 000 00°000°Ct 5183100 0AS K)jIoRd 0-00-00-000-9€¥S-0097-100
¥6'89€°SC 00°000°S 1T 000 000 000 00°000°ST sitedoy dmby - Juewydg 0-00-00-000-£E+S-0092-100
SL88L'8L 00°000°CE 000 000 00°0 00°000°C doy - Buipjing-iueld JO utewuoneIndg 0-00-00-000-TEFS-009T-100
00°00§°1 00°00S°€ 000 00°0 000 00°00S'€ edoy - spunoid-iuelg JO uIRUORRISAO 0-00-00-000-1£45-0092-100
00°59%°8 00°005°L 000 000 000 00°005°L 921108 UmET 3ue|d JO JUIe/AO 0-00-00-000-+ZFS-0092-100
00°ST8'L 00°008°L 000 000 000 00°008°L Butmold ous-jue|d JO uteaiuonendo (-00-00-000-TTrS-009Z-100
SEFITLI 00'000°s1 000 000 000 00°000°S T %910 9Beqred-jue|d JO iewuoneInd)) 0-00-00-000-12S-0092-100
£8°67€°0C 00°00L°6 0070089 00°008°9 000 00°005°91 Jaep - Juejgauonessd0 (-00-00-000- 1 [+$-0092-100
6t She 00°sLT 000 00°0 000 00°SLT uoistp dnoiS-jueld JO urew/uonedd() §-00-00-000-1825-009Z-100
68°8p1°] 00'886 000 000 00°0 00°386 11e1ue( dnois-yueld JO uew/uonesad( 0-00-00-000-082S-0092-100
135354 00'0TS 000 00°0 000 00°0T$ 2 Juowiojdwoun-ueld JO “wirewuonesdd(y §-00-00-000-097S-009T-100
95+09°11 8'99% TESLS 000 TSSLS 00°CH0’1 duto) s1os1op-3ueld JO urewyuonesdo 0-00-00-000-0S25-0092-100
0s°¢€L 00°06T 000 000 000 00°06T 1] dnoin -ueld Jo ueiNA0dQ 0-00-00-000-0€2S-0092-100
98°06€°6 PSP8L6 99°9¢8 000 99°9¢8 0T 1£9°01 va-jue(d JO Jurewsuoneiadg 0-00-00-000-02ZS-009¢-100
81°9pL'E 00°sT6'C 000 000 000 00°ST6C VYH - ooueunutely 0-00-00-000-51¢$-0092-100
8L1CTS1 FEE9C91L 000 000 000 PEEIE91 1 wieay dnoxS-jueld JO rew/moneddg 0-00-00-000-0125-0092-100
F9°LS8 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 spuadug - juelg uonendg 0-00-00-000-0€15-009Z-100
[4A Y2 00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C saynsqus-ueld JO utewyuonedQ 0-00-00-000-T11$-6092-100
PO TLEOTT 99°6EL°8TI PEOELL 000 PEOLL'L 00°0Ly'9¢1 soue[es-ueld JO utew;uonendsy §-00-00-000-0115-0092-100
0T0T/0¢/9 120Z/0£/9 1207/0€/9 1T0T/0€/9
- 610T/1/L - 0T0Z/1/L - 0T0T/ /L = 0T0T/T/L uofdiasa(] 7 RquInY Mooy
Fuurewoey pasaqunoug
pouRg oA Ise unouy 3 wuadg mog SIOUBIQUINIUZ] pouiag pauodoy 108png padopy

96/ # yoday

sapo9 393lqO pue uooun4 spun ||y sesuadxg
ds uoiun payiun spuejsj ulejdweyy




L1 jo ol oBed

WdSYyvG:L 0202/0€/L

06°€65°591S 00°0S 00708 00708 00°08 00°0S INADE pooy 001€ TV.LOL
06'€65'591 000 000 000 000 000 dnoin) £5qqy 03 3UWARJ-3DIAIDS PO 0-00-00-000-0TES-001€-108
214125 ooy 00TE
, weldorg pood 105
061898 00708 60°08 00°08 00°08 00708 saieday pue BdueURUILI [0€ TV.LOL
06'18°98 00°08 00°08 00°08 00708 0008 Jsuonanysuy §OIT TVLOL
9°65C9 000 000 000 000 000 wawdimbz LAY 0-00-00-000-0££$-0011-10€
8T'SSS 000 000 000 000 000 sajddng [e1usD) LAST 0-00-00-000-0195-0011-10€
feuonanysuy 0O1y
sareday] pue dUBUUILIA TOE
T9'LSY'E86'LS 16'S9F°LOT8S PEBOLLTIS TLSLY'6TS 817868 SPPLI‘SEE'RS puny 20U 100 TVLOL
00" eSS 00°08 00°0S 00°08 00°08 00°08 $302008 PO ST 0065 TV.LOL
00'+EP'ST 000 000 000 000 000 Tysuely §199001d 1ede) 0-00-00-000-05£5-0065-100
$324M08 1210 SN 0065
00°000°04% 00°000°0vS 00°0S 0008 00°08 00°000°0vS Adjsuply, 9914tag poog 0095 TV.LOL
00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000 000 000 00°000°0% 19JSUBI], 3314105 POog (-00-00-000-06T5-0095-T100
12JSUBLY, DIIAIFS POOY] (095
00°08 (s8010°D)S $8°010°18 00°0S S80T0IS 00°0S P3AL3G POOY DOIE TVLOL
000 810 Y8IL 000 ¥81L 000 VOL - 901A10§ PO §-00-00-000-02TS-001£-100
000 (10°6£6) 10°6£6 000 10°6¢€6 000 SaLIE[RS - IS POO,T (-00-00-000-011S-00TE-T00
2214135 POOL QOTE
00°TBI‘661S 00°T1EP8TS 00°08 00°08 00°0S 00°TIE¥8TS 2014196 uoneptodsuei) 09LZ IVLOL
000 00°000°5T 000 000 000 00°000°ST AS PAIORIUO-SIVAIS UoNEIAQ DPIYPA 0-00-00-000-61$5-00LT-100
00°181°661 00°TIE'65T 000 00'0 000 00°CIC'6ST (1S WOy 501AIG SN 0-00-00-000-T€L$-00LT-100
0T0T/0L/9 1202/0%/9 1202/0¢/9 120C/0¢/9
- 610T/1/L - 020Z/1/L - 0T0T/I/L - 020T/T/L uoudiasaq /1aquImp Junoody
Juurewoy paJaquinousg
poLRg 1B A 35e7] unouty % jusdg eioL $AOULIQUINIUY pouad pauodoy 128png paidopy

96.) # Hoday

sapon 199[qO pue uondung spungd ||y sesuadxg
ds uoiun payiun spuejsj urejdwey




L1 4o 1L efed

WdSyvg:L 0202/0¢/L

W998°S11'8% 16'S9Y°LOTRS PS'ROLLTIS TLSLY'6T8 18TET'R6S SPYLI'SEE'SS TVLOL GNVID

06°€65°STIS 0008 00°08 00708 00°08 00°0S weold poog 1S TV.ILOL

(00°000'0)$ 00°08 00°08 00708 00708 00°08 SIdJsueLL RIPO 065 TV.LOL

(00°000'0%) 000 000 000 000 000 JRysurl] pung (-00-00-000-0065-06¢S-10
SASUBLL, YO 067S

020T/0€/9 120T/0%/9 1202/0€/9 120T/0</9

- 610C1/L - 00T/ 1/L - 0T0T/1/L - 0T0T/V/L uodiasa(] / JGUINN JUR02dY

Suurewoy paroquInduyg
PoLIdJ Jed 4 5] junowmy 3 usdg jeio], $9OURIGUINIUT] pouag pauodoy 1w3png paydopy

962 # Wodey

sapo 199[qO pue uoldun4 spund ||y sesuadxy
ds uotun payiun spuejsj urejdwey




GISU Hybrid Instructional Model

Policy

The Grand {sle Supervisory Union (GISU) is always committed to supporting the academic and social

needs of all of our students and ensuring they make progress. At all times safeguarding our students

7

health, welfare, and nutrition is a priority and through this Pandemic, we are emphasizing its
importance.

The superintendent will be responsible for following and implementing the Vermont Agency of
Education and the Vermont Department of Health guidance, formal rules, and procedures for
implementing hybrid learning.

Like in-person instruction, hybrid, and remote learning should be implemented as part of a coherent

instructional systems design relative to current education quality regulations which require each District
and building within the GISU to have the following systems in place:

An Educational Support System

A Local Assessment Plan

A Coordinated Curriculum among all its schools
A Needs-based Professional Development System

Responsibilities of the Superintendent

Determine the grade levels that will receive in-person instruction and the frequency of that
instruction.

Ensure instructional emphasis is placed on GISU’s essential standards and social and emotional
learning.

Provide a process for parents to sign up and discontinue participation in hybrid learning, along
with providing a fully remote option for families.

Set consistent and clear expectations for attendance throughout the district.

Set expectations for the completion of student work and achievement of academic milestones,
proficiencies, and other benchmarks.

Provide a description of the hybrid learning experiences that will be synchronous to comparable
in-person instructional activities.

The provision for educational supports including teacher-student check-ins and other supports
provided under the district’s regular EST process.

Provide how special education services and related services will be provided.

Guarantee Child Nutrition will provide meals during remote/in-person instruction.

Making sure students have opportunities to participate in in-person activities such as clubs,
sports, and music ensembles while following the updated health and safety guidance.

The Superintendent will work with Grand Isle Supervisory Union Educational Association in addressing
the working condition considerations relative to implementing hybrid learning.






